GRANDVIEW CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 10, 2024

PLEASE NOTE: The maximum occupancy of the Councili Chambers is 49 individuals at one time. Access to exits
must be kept clear to ensure everyone in the Chambers can safely exit in the event of an emergency.

This meeting will be held in person and will also be available via teleconference.

REGULAR MEETING - 7:00 PM PAGE

1. CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL

2, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - Aaron Lopez, 5™ grader at McClure Eilementary School

3. APPROVE AGENDA

4, PRESENTATIONS
A, Safe Yakima Valley and Grandview Coalition — Katie Goodale, Community Coordinator 1

5. PUBLIC COMMENT - The public may address the Council on any topic whether on the agenda or not, except
those scheduled for public hearing. The public comment period is not an opportunity for dialogue with the Mayor
and Councilmembers, or for posing questions with the expectation of an immediate answer. Many questions require
an opportunily for information gathering and deliberation. For this reason, Council will accept comments, but will
not directly respond to comments, questions or concerns during public comment. If you would like to address the
Council, please step up to the microphone and give your name and address for the record. Your comments will be
limited to three minutes.

6. CONSENT AGENDA - items on the Consent Agenda will be voted on together by the Council, unless a
Councilmember requests that items be removed from the Consent Agenda and discussed and voted upon
separately. An item removed from the Consent Agenda will be placed under Unfinished and New Business.

A Minutes of the November 26, 2024 Committee-of-the-Whole meeting 2-6

B. Minutes of the November 26, 2024 Council meeting 7-12

C. Payroll Check Nos. 14171-14194 in the amount of $25,229.10

D. Payroll Electronic Fund Transfers (EFT) Nos. 61478-61484 in the amount of $110,011.13

E. Payroll Direct Deposit 11/16/24-11/30/24 in the amount $160,200.70

F. Claim Check Nos. 130207-130276 in the amount of $422,413.86

G. Mosquito Control Board Reappointment Request — Mayor Pro Tem Bill Moore 13

H. Grandview Municipal Court Judge Appointments 14
7. ACTIVE AGENDA - items discussed at the 6:00 pm Committee-of-the-Whole meeting of an urgent or time

sensitive nature may be added to the active agenda pursuant to City Council Procedures Manual Section 3.18(c).

A. Resolution No. 2024-68 accepting the bid and authorizing the Grandview Herald as 15-17
the Official City Newspaper for the year 2025

B. Resoiution No. 2024-69 accepting the bid from Talos Tactical for the surplus firearms 18

Page 1 of 2



10.
11.

C. Ordinance No. 2024-27 amending the City of Grandview 2025 non-union salary
schedule

D. Ordinance No. 2024-28 adopting the budget and confirming tax levies for revenue
to carry on the government for the fiscal year ending December 31, 2025

E. Resolution No. 2024-70 approving a Site Use Agreement between Pecple For
People and the City of Grandview Community Center

F. Resolution No. 2024-71 authorizing the Mayor to sign a Service Agreement and
Clearing Agreement with Nayax LLC for the Nayax Cashless and Remote Monitoring
Solution for the Grandview Library

G. Ordinance No. 2024-29 establishing a debt service fund for repayment of Supporting
Investments in Economic Diversification (SIED) Loan on the Wine Country Road &
Higgins Way Improvements project

H. Resolution No. 2024-72 approving Task Order No. 2024-09 with HLA Engineering and
Land Surveying, Inc., for the Pappy's Landing Phase 2 Development Construction
Engineering

I Resolution No. 2024-73 approving Task Order No. 2024-10 with HLA Engineering and
Land Surveying, Inc., for the Splash Pad Improvements

J. Resolution No. 2024-74 approving Task Order No. 2024-11 with HLA Engineering and
Land Surveying, Inc., for the Willoughby Road Reconstruction

K. Resolution No. 2024-75 authorizing the Mayor to sign the Technical Assistance
Contract No. 010125GV with the Yakima Valley Conference of Governments

L. Resolution No. 2024-76 accepting the Request For Qualifications and Cost
Proposal for Event Planning and Execution and authorizing the Mayor to sign all
contract documents with Finn Styles Company

UNFINISHED AND NEW BUSINESS

A. December 24, 2024 C.O.W. and Council Meeting Cancellations

CITY ADMINISTRATOR AND/OR STAFF REPORTS

MAYOR & COUNCILMEMBER REPORTS

ADJOURNMENT

Page 2 of 2

PAGE
19-20

21-22

23-29

30-40

41-42

43-45

46-51

52-57

58-60

61-67



The City of Grandview Committee-of-the-Whole and Regular Council Meetings scheduled for
Tuesday, December 10, 2024 at 6:00 pm and 7:00 pm will be held in person and will also be
available via teleconference.

Please join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.

Join Zoom Meeting

https:/fus06web.zoom.us/j/85135251498?pwd=rPBUF Zrt8Q9R0OLk8iN5aEqsDralLZk. 1
To join via phone: +1 253 215 8782

Meeting ID: 851 3525 1498

Passcode: 546030



Anita Palacios
.

From: Katie Goodale <safedata@yakima.org>
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2024 3:36 PM
To: Anita Palacios

Subject: Presenting to City Council

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: External Email

Dear Ms. Palacios,

| hope this message finds you well. | am writing to request to be added to the agenda for the upcoming
City Council meeting on December 12, 2024, to present the work and initiatives of Safe Yakima Valley
and the Grandview Coalition.

One recent highlight of our work that we would love to share is the success of the “Shreds and Meds”
event, which we hosted on October 26, 2024. This community event provided a safe and secure way for
residents to dispose of confidential documents and unused prescription medications. We were pleased
to see a strong turnout, with 143 People, 1300 pounds of paper shredded, and 31.5 pounds of
medication safely disposed of. We were also able to partner with the Yakima Health District to distribute
100 firearm lock boxes and 100 trigger locks. This initiative not only helped reduce the risk of identity
theft and substance misuse but also demonstrated the power of community collaboration to address
local public safety concerns.

In addition to this event, we would like to update the Council on other ongoing projects and discuss
potential future collaborations. We believe our work aligns closely with the City’s efforts to build a safer
and more resilient community, and we are eager to explore how we can further support these goals
together.

Please let me know if there are any steps or forms required to formalize this request. | look forward to the
opportunity to present and discuss our work with the Council.

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Warm Regards,

Katic Goodale
PEFS Community
Coordinator

Yakima :
g G f Vall ey Safe Yakima Valley

Building Safe Communities Ne:ghbor by Neighbor ‘ggr(%%g)ﬂgggig?ggaue? .Org




GRANDVIEW CITY COUNCIL
COMMITTEE-OF-THE-WHOLE MEETING MINUTES
NOVEMBER 26, 2024
1. CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Ashley Lara called the Committee-of-the-Whole (C.O.W.) meeting to order at 6:00 p.m., in
the Council Chambers at City Hall.

The meeting was held in person and was also available via teleconference.
2. ROLL CALL

Present in person: Mayor Ashley Lara, Councilmembers Steve Barrientes, David Diaz, Laura
Flores, Bill Moore (Mayor Pro Tem), Robert Ozuna, Javier Rodriguez and Joan Souders

Present via teleconference: None
Absent: None

Staff present: City Administrator Shane Fisher, City Attorney Quinn Plant, Assistant Police Chief
Seth Bailey and City Clerk Anita Palacios

3. PUBLIC COMMENT - None

4, NEW BUSINESS

A. Resolution accepting the bid and authorizing the Grandview Herald as the
Official City Newspaper for the year 2025

City Clerk Palacios explained that RCW 35.23.352(7) provides that bids were required to secure
the services of the official newspaper. Bids to serve as the Official City Newspaper for the year
2025 were opened on November 13, 2024. The City received one (1) bid from the Grandview
Herald. The bid was as follows:

Newspaper Type of Publication Rate (per column inch)
Grandview Herald  Legal Notices $7.50 (an increase of $.25 from 2024)
Display Advertising $8.75 (no increase from 2024)

Discussion took place.

On motion by Councilmember Ozuna, second by Councilmember Moore, the C.O.W.
moved a resolution accepting the bid and authorizing the Grandview Herald as the Official
City Newspaper for the year 2025 to the December 10, 2024 regular Council meeting for
consideration.

Vote:
¢ Councilmember Barrientes — Yes
s Councilmember Diaz - Yes
¢ Couricilmember Flores — Yes



Committee-of-the-Whole Meeting Minutes
November 26, 2024
Page 2

Councilmember Moore - Yes
Councilmember Ozuna - Yes
Councilmember Rodriguez — Yes
Councilmember Souders — Yes

B. Surplus Firearms Bid Award

Assistant Police Chief Bailey explained that on October 22, 2024, Council adopted Resolution
No. 2014-60 declaring firearms as surplus and authorizing the sale or trade of said firearms to a
federally licensed firearm dealer. Two (2) bids for the surplus firearms were received from
federally licensed firearm dealers on November 22, 2024. The bids were as follows:

Federally Licensed Firearm Dealer Lot1 Lot 2 Lot3 Lot4
Talos Tactical $1,700 $2,050 $2,050 | $3,400
Tom Sutton $700 $900 $1000 $900

Discussion took place.

On motion by Counciimember Moore, second by Councilmember Souders, the C.O.W.
moved the acceptance of the following surplus firearms bids to the December 10, 2024
regular Council meeting for consideration:

s Lot 1 submitted by Talos Tactical in the amount of $ 1,700.

¢ Lot 2 submitted by Talos Tactical in the amount of $ 2,050.

* Lot 3 submitted by Talos Tactical in the amount of $ 2,050

e Lot 4 submitted by Talos Tactical in the amount of $ 3,400

Vote:

Councilmember Barrientes — Yes
Councilmember Diaz - Yes
Councilmember Flores — Yes
Councilmember Moore — Yes
Councilmember Ozuna - Yes
Councilmember Rodriguez — Yes
Councilmember Souders - Yes

C. Resolution authorizing the Mayor to sign a 2025 Marketing Services
Proposal with Pixelsoft Films

City Administrator Fisher explained that the ARPA Committee appropriated $25,000 for marketing
materials to promote economic development. He presented a proposal from Pixelsoft for
Marketing Services in 2025. The scope of services was not set in stone and could be revised
based on City needs. The total cost for the services through December 31, 2025 was $24,800.00
which would be paid through the ARPA Fund.



Committee-of-the-Whole Meeting Minutes
November 26, 2024
Page 3

Discussion took place.

On motion by Councilmember Diaz, second by Councilmember Barrientes, the C.O.W.
moved a resolution authorizing the Mayor to sign a 2205 Marketing Services Proposal with
Pixelsoft Films to the November 26, 2024 regular Council meeting for consideration.

Vote:

Councilmember Barrientes — Yes
Councilmember Diaz - Yes
Councilmember Flores — Yes
Councilmember Moore — Yes
Councilmember Ozuna — Yes
Councilmember Rodriguez — Yes
Councilmember Souders — Yes

D. Resolution authorizing the Mayor to sign Change Order No. 2 with C&E
Trenching, LLC for the Old Inland Empire Highway (Welch) Sanitary Sewer
Improvements

City Administrator Fisher explained that on February 22, 2024, City staff conducted a bid opening
for the Old Inland Empire Highway (Welch) Sanitary Sewer Improvements. A total of three (3)
bids were received with the low bid of $1,202,777.64, being offered by C&E Trenching, LLC, of
Pasco, WA. This low bid is approximately sixteen (16%) percent above the Engineer's Estimate
of $1,040,477.40. On March 12, 2024, City Council accepted the bid from C&E Trenching, LLC,
and authorized the Mayor to sign all contract documents with C&E Trenching to construct the OIE
(Welch) Sanitary Sewer Improvements. On August 21, 2024, the City discovered a sinkhole
caused by an undermined sanitary sewer segment on South Division Street. After initial repairs
to this segment, further investigation revealed extensive deterioration along the entire segment.
The proposed improvements included replacing two manholes and installing approximately 500
linear feet of new sewer pipe. Change Order No. 2 compensates the Contractor for emergency
sanitary sewer repairs completed on S. Division Street, extending the project completion time by
16 days. The repairs were executed through force account due to the urgent nature of the work.
Payment for this work was carefully documented and quantified under the force account
provisions of the contract, as directed by the Engineer.

Discussion took place.

On motion by Councilmember Moore, second by Councilmember Souders, the C.O.W.
moved a resolution authorizing the Mayor to sign Change Order No. 2 with C&E Trenching,
LLC for the Old Inland Empire Highway (Welch) Sanitary Sewer Improvements to the
November 26, 2024 regular Council meeting for consideration.

Vote:

¢ Councilmember Barrientes — Yes
Councilmember Diaz — Yes
Councilmember Flores — Yes
Councilmember Moore — Yes
Councilmember Ozuna -~ Yes



Committee-of-the-Whole Meeting Minutes
November 26, 2024
Page 4

e Councilmember Rodriguez — Yes
¢ Councilmember Souders — Yes

E. Ordinance amending the City of Grandview 2025 non-union salary schedule

City Administrator Fisher explained that the 2025 preliminary budget included a 3.5% salary
increase for non-union employees.

Discussion took place.

On motion by Councilmember Diaz, second by Councilmember Moore, the C.O.W. moved
an ordinance amending the City of Grandview 2025 non-union salary schedule to the
December 10, 2024 regular Council meeting for consideration.

Vote:

Councilmember Barrientes — Yes
Councilmember Diaz — Yes
Councilmember Flores — Yes
Councilmember Moore — Yes
Councilmember Ozuna - Yes
Councilmember Rodriguez — No
Councilmember Souders — Yes

F. Ordinance adopting the budget and confirming tax levies for revenue to
carry on the government for the fiscal year ending December 31, 2025

City Administrator Fisher explained that during the months of September through November,
there were numerous staff reviews, budget discussions and City Council special meetings
regarding the 2025 preliminary budget.

Discussion took place.

On motion by Councilmember Moore, second by Councilmember Rodriguez, the C.O.W.
moved an ordinance adopting the budget and confirming tax levies for revenue to carry on
the government for the fiscal year ending December 31, 2025 to the December 10, 2024
regular Council meeting for consideration.

Vote:

Councilmember Barrientes — Yes
Councilmember Diaz - Yes
Councilmember Flores — Yes
Councilmember Moore - Yes
Councilmember Ozuna - Yes
Counciimember Rodriguez - Yes
Councilmember Souders — Yes



Committee-of-the-Whole Meeting Minutes
November 26, 2024
Page 5

5. CITY ADMINISTRATOR AND/OR STAFF REPORTS

RFQ & Costs Proposals for Event Planning and Execution — City Administrator Fisher reported
that the request for qualifications and costs proposals for event planning and execution at the
Childress Amphitheater were due on November 27, 2024. Selected vendors would be notified by
December 4, 2024.

Public Works Director Position — City Administrator Fisher reported that the Public Works Director
position would be reopened during the month of January, 2025.

Community Christmas Tree at Museum — City Administrator Fisher reported that the Public Works
Department would be assisting the Chamber of Commerce with the installation of the community
Christmas tree at the Museum.

Country Park Sound System — City Administrator Fisher reported that the City was still waiting for
the cost estimate for the Country Park sound system.

S-Year Strategic Plan — City Administrator Fisher reported that the 5-year strategic planning would
begin the first of 2025.

2025 AWC City Action Days — City Administrator Fisher reported that registrations and hotel
accommodations have been made for the 2025 AWC City Action Days on February 19 and 20,
2025.

6. MAYOR & COUNCILMEMBER REPORTS

Housing Affordability — Councilmember Souders expressed concerns with housing affordability in
manufactured home parks.

7. ADJOURNMENT

On motion by Councilmember Moore, second by Councilmember Souders, the C.O.W.
meeting adjourned at 7:30 p.m.

Mayor Ashley Lara Anita Palacios, City Clerk



GRANDVIEW CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
NOVEMBER 26, 2024

1. CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Ashley Lara called the regular meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers at
City Hall.

The meeting was held in person and was also available via teleconference.

Present in person: Mayor Lara and Councilmembers Steve Barrientes, David Diaz, Laura
Flores, Bill Moore (Mayor Pro Tem), Robert Ozuna, Javier Rodriguez and Joan Souders

Present via teleconference: None
Absent: None

Staff present: City Administrator Shane Fisher, City Attorney Quinn Plant, Fire Chief Pat
Mason, Deputy Fire Chief Del Whitmore and City Clerk Anita Palacios

2, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Luna Marquez, 1* grader at Smith Elementary School, led the pledge of allegiance.
3. APPROVE AGENDA

On motion by Councilmember Moore, second by Councilmember Souders, Council
approved the November 26, 2024 regular meeting agenda as presented.

Vote:

Councilmember Barrientes — Yes
Councilmember Diaz — Yes
Councilmember Flores — Yes
Councilmember Moore — Yes
Councilmember Ozuna - Yes
Councilmember Rodriguez — Yes
Councilmember Souders — Yes

4, PRESENTATIONS

A, Certificate of Extraordinary Achievement — GHS Boys State Cross
Country — Brendan Kramer

Mayor Lara presented Brendan Kramer with a Certificate of Extraordinary Achievement in
recognition of his outstanding accomplishments individually qualifying and competing at the
WIAA 2A State Cross Country Championship.




Regular Meeting Minutes
November 26, 2024
Page 2

B. Introduction of new Deputy Fire Chief Del Whitmore

Fire Chief Mason introduced newly promoted Deputy Fire Chief Del Whitmore.
5. PUBLIC COMMENT - None
6. CONSENT AGENDA

On motion by Councilmember Rodriguez, second by Councilmember Barrientes, Council
approved the Consent Agenda consisting of the following:

Minutes of the November 12, 2024 Committee-of-the-Whole meeting
Minutes of the November 12, 2024 Council meeting

Payroll Check Nos. 14158-14170 in the amount of $103,274.75

Payroll Electronic Fund Transfers (EFT) Nos. 61469-61473 in the amount
of $99,656.71

Payroll Direct Deposit 11/01/24-11/15/24 in the amount $149,647.64

Claim Check Nos. 130128-130206 in the amount of $1,247,881.37

nm oowm>»

Vote:

Councilmember Barrientes — Yes
Councilmember Diaz — Yes
Councilmember Flores — Yes
Councilmember Moore — Yes
Councilmember Ozuna - Yes
Councilmember Rodriguez — Yes
Counciimember Souders — Yes

7. ACTIVE AGENDA

A. Public Hearing — 2025 Preliminary Budget

Mayor Lara opened the public hearing for the purpose of receiving comments on the 2025
Preliminary Budget by reading the public hearing procedure.

City Clerk Palacios indicated that there were no public comments received by mail.
Mayor Lara requested public comments. No public comments were received.

The public testimony portion of the hearing was declared closed and no further comments
were received.

B. Closed Record Public Hearing — Kang/Nazarene Church/Lange Rezone

Mayor Lara opened the closed record public hearing to consider the Kang/Nazarene
Church/Lange Rezone submitted by PLSA Engineering & Surveying, First Church of the
Nazarene and Gretchen Lange for Parcel Nos. 230914-41002, 23091441005, 230914-44401,
230914-44004, 230914-44407 and 230914-41009 located on North Elm Street, Grandview,
Washington, by reading the public hearing procedure.

8



Regular Meeting Minutes
November 26, 2024
Page 3

There was no one in the audience who objected to her participation as Mayor or any of the
Councilmembers’ participation in these proceedings. None of the Councilmembers had an
interest in this issue nor did any stand to gain or lose any financial benefit as a result of the
outcome of this hearing and all indicated they could hear and consider the issue in a fair and
objective manner.

The purpose of the hearing was for the Council to review the record and consider the pertinent
facts relating to this issue. No new public testimony was allowed.

City Clerk Palacios provided the following review of the record:

» The City received applications for a rezone submitted by applicants PLSA Engineering &
Surveying, First Church of the Nazarene and Gretchen Lange requesting a rezone of
Parcel Nos. 230914-41002, 230914-41005, 230914-44401, 230914-44004, 230914-
44407 and 230914-41009 located on North EIm Street, Grandview, Washington, from
AG Agricultural to R-2 Medium Low Density Residential.

* On October 9, 2024, the Hearing Examiner conducted an open record public hearing to
receive comments on the proposed rezone. A copy of the Hearing Examiner's
Recommendation dated October 23, 2024 was presented.

o Staff recommended Council accept the Hearing Examiner's recommendation that the
City Council approve the requested Rezone of Parcel Nos. 230914-41002, 230914-
41005, 230914-44401, 230914-44004, 230914-44407 and 230914-41009 from AG
Agricultural zoning district to the R-2 Medium Density Residential zoning district.

» Staff further recommended Council approve Ordinance No. 2024-24 changing the
zoning classification of certain lands and amending the zoning map of the City of
Grandview as requested by Moo Sung & Ran Young Kang, Grandview First Church of
the Nazarene and Maurice A. & Gretchen Lange for Parcel Nos. 230914-41002, 230914-
41005, 230914-44401, 230914-44004, 230914-44407 and 230914-41009 located on
North Eim Street, Grandview, Washington.

Council did not request clarification of the record and the public hearing was declared closed.

On motion by Councilmember Moore, second by Councilmember Barrientes, Council
accepted the Hearing Examiner's recommendation that the City Council approve the
requested Rezone of Parcel Nos. 230914-41002, 230914-41005, 230914-44401, 230914-
44004, 230914-44407 and 230914-41009 from AG Agricultural zoning district to the R-2
Medium Density Residential zoning district.

C. Ordinance No. 2024-24 changing the zoning classification of certain
lands and amending the zoning map of the City of Grandview as
requested by Moo Sung & Ran Young Kang, Grandview First Church of

the Nazarene and Maurice A. & Gretchen Lange for Parcel Nos. 230914-
41002, 230914-41005, 230914-44401, 230914-44004, 230914-44407 and

230914-41009 located on North Elm Street. Grandview, Washington

This item was previously discussed at the closed record public hearing.



Regular Meeting Minutes
November 26, 2024
Page 4

On motion by Counciimember Moore, second by Councilmember Souders, Council
approved Ordinance No. 2024-24 changing the zoning classification of certain lands
and amending the zoning map of the City of Grandview as requested by Moo Sung &
Ran Young Kang, Grandview First Church of the Nazarene and Maurice A. & Gretchen
Lange for Parcel Nos. 230914-41002, 230914-41005, 230914-44401, 230914-44004,
230914-44407 and 230914-41009 located on North Elm Street, Grandview, Washington.

Vote:

Councilmember Barrientes — Yes
Councilmember Diaz — Yes
Councilmember Flores — Yes
Councilmember Moore — Yes
Councilmember Ozuna - Yes
Councilmember Rodriguez - Yes
Councilmember Souders — Yes

D. Resolution No. 2024-64 authorizing the Mayor to sign an Interlocal
Agreement with the Yakima County District Court for Probation Services

This item was previously discussed at the November 12, 2024 C.O.W. meeting.

On motion by Councilmember Barrientes, second by Counciimember Ozuna, Council
approved Resolution No. 2024-64 authorizing the Mayor to sign an Interlocal
Agreement with the Yakima County District Court for Probation Services.

Vote:

Councilmember Barrientes ~ Yes
Councitmember Diaz - Yes
Councilmember Flores — Yes
Councilmember Moore — Yes
Councilmember Ozuna — Yes
Councilmember Rodriguez — Yes
Councilmember Souders — Yes

E. Resolution No. 2024-65 authorizing the Mayor to sign a Public Defender
Agreement with the Law Office of Beck and Phillips, PLLC

This item was previously discussed at the November 12, 2024 C.O.W. meeting.

On motion by Councilmember Diaz, second by Councilmember Souders, Council
approved Resolution No. 2024-65 authorizing the Mayor to sign a Public Defender

Agreement with the Law Office of Beck and Phillips, PLLC.

Vote:
¢ Councilmember Barrientes — Yes
¢+ Councilmember Diaz — Yes
¢ Councilmember Flores — Yes
¢ Councilmember Moocre — Yes

10



Regular Meeting Minutes
November 26, 2024
Page 5

Councilmember Ozuna — Yes
Councilmember Rodriguez — Yes
Councilmember Souders ~ Yes

F. Ordinance No. 2024-25 amending Grandview Municipal Code Section
13.28.140 Imposition of delinquency charge — Shutoff as method of

enforcement
This item was previously discussed at the November 12, 2024 C.O.W. meeting.

On motion by Councilmember Moore, second by Councilmember Ozuna, Council
approved Ordinance No. 2024-25 amending Grandview Municipal Code Section 13.28.140
Imposition of delinquency charge — Shutoff as method of enforcement.

Vote:

Councilmember Barrientes — Yes
Councilmember Diaz — Yes
Councilmember Flores — Yes
Councilmember Moore — Yes
Councilmember Ozuna - Yes
Councilmember Rodriguez - Yes
Councilmember Souders - Yes

G. Ordinance No. 2024-26 amending the 2024 Annual Budget

This item was previously discussed at the November 12, 2024 C.O.W. meeting.

On motion by Councilmember Rodriguez, second by Councilmember Souders, Council
approved Ordinance No. 2024-26 amending the 2024 Annual Budget.

Vote:

Councilmember Barrientes — Yes
Councilmember Diaz — Yes
Councilmember Flores — Yes
Councilmember Moore — Yes
Councilmember Ozuna - Yes
Councilmember Rodriguez — Yes
Councilmember Souders - Yes

H. Resolution No. 2024-66 authorizing the Mayor to sign a 2025 Marketing
Services Agreement with Pixelsoft Films

This item was previously discussed at the November 26, 2024 C.0.W. meeting.

On motion by Councilmember Ozuna, second by Councilmember Barrientes, Council
approved Resolution No. 2024-66 authorizing the Mayor to sign a 2025 Marketing
Services Agreement with Pixelsoft Films.



Regular Meeting Minutes
November 26, 2024

Page 6

Vote:

Councilmember Barrientes — Yes
Councilmember Diaz — Yes
Councilmember Flores - Yes
Councilmember Moore - Yes
Councilmember Ozuna - Yes
Councilmember Rodriguez — Yes
Councilmember Souders — Yes

I Resolution No. 2024-67 authorizing the Mayor to sign Change Order No. 2
with C&E Trenching, LLC for the Old Inland Empire Highway (Welch)
Sanitary Sewer Improvements

This item was previously discussed at the November 26, 2024 C.O.W. meeting.

On motion by Councilmember Moore, second by Councilmember Souders, Council
approved Resolution No. 2024-67 authorizing the Mayor to sign Change Order No. 2 with
C&E Trenching, LLC for the Old Inland Empire Highway (Welch) Sanitary Sewer
Improvements.

Vote:

10.

1.

Councilmember Barrientes — Yes
Councilmember Diaz - Yes
Councilmember Flores — Yes
Councilmember Moore - Yes
Councilmember Ozuna - Yes
Councilmember Rodriguez — Yes
Councilmember Souders — Yes

UNFINISHED AND NEW BUSINESS — None

CITY ADMINISTRATOR AND/OR STAFF REPORTS

MAYOR & COUNCILMEMBER REPORTS — None

ADJOURNMENT

On motion by Councilmember Moore, second by Councilmember Rodriguez, the Council
meeting adjourned at 7:30 p.m.

Mayor Ashley Lara Anita Palacios, City Clerk

12



Benton County Mosquito Control District

November 5, 2024

Mayor Ashley Lara RECEIVED
City of Grandview

207 West Second Street

Grandview, WA 98930 CITY OF GRANDVIEW

SUBJECT: Mosquito Control Board Reappointment Request
Dear Mayor Lara,

I am writing to inform you that the two-year term of Mr. Bill Moore as a Trustee on the Benton
County Mosquito Control Board will expire on December 31, 2024, Mr. Moore has expressed
interest in serving another two-year term,

Mr. Moore represents the City of Grandview well and has been an asset to the district during his
tenure. Therefore, I recommend that he be reappointed for another term beginning January 1, 2025,
and ending December 31, 2026. If that is agreeable to you, please send written notification of the
appointment as soon as possible.

Please feel free to contact my office by phone at (509) 510-8242 or by email at
Angela@MosquitoControl.org if you have any questions. Thank you for your attention to this

matter.

Sincerely,

Angela Beehler
District Manager

Angela Beehler; District Manager Phone: (509967
4951 W. Van Giesen Street Fax: (509) §67-2

West Richland, WA 99353 www.MosquitoCdhtr



CITY OF GRANDVIEW
AGENDA ITEM HISTORY/COMMENTARY
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

ITEM TITLE AGENDA NO.: Consent Agenda 6 (H)

Grandview Municipal Court Judge Appointments AGENDA DATE: December 10, 2024

DEPARTMENT FUNDING CERTIFICATION (City Treasurer)
(If applicable)

Municipal Court

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR REVIEW

Anita Palacios, City Clerk Q o i 5

CITY ADMlNlSTR% MAYOR '
]

ITEM HISTORY (Previous council reviews, action related to this iterrbdnc'l other pertinent history)

RCW 3.50.040 requires that the City appoint a municipal judge or judges to preside over the Grandview
Municipal Court either every four years or when there is a change.

ITEM COMMENTARY (Background, discussion, key points, recommendations, etc.) Please identify any or all
impacts this proposed action would have on the City budget, personnel resources, and/or residents.

Yakima County Courts has requested that the following judges be appointed effective January 13, 2025
through January 13, 2029 as Grandview Municipal Court judges:

Judge Donald Engel

Judge Gary Hintze

Judge Brian Sanderson
Judge Alfred Schweppe
Commissioner Kevin Eilmes

ACTION PROPOSED

Approve the appointments of Judge Donald Engel, Judge Gary Hintze, Judge Brian Sanderson, Judge Alfred
Schweppe and Commissioner Kevin Eilmes as Grandview Municipal Court Judges in compliance with RCW
3.50.040 effective January 13, 2025 through January 13, 2029.

14



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-68

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF GRANDVIEW, WASHINGTON,
ACCEPTING THE BID AND AUTHORIZING THE GRANDVIEW HERALD AS THE
OFFICIAL CITY NEWSPAPER FOR THE YEAR 2025

WHEREAS, RCW 35.23.352(7) requires that bids be called annually for the
publication in a newspaper of general circulation in the City of all notices or newspaper

publications required by law and that the contract be awarded to the lowest responsible
bidder; and,

WHEREAS, the City has solicited bids from qualified legal newspapers to serve as
the official newspaper of the City of Grandview for the year 2025; and,

WHEREAS, the City received one bid in response to such solicitation from the
Grandview Herald; and,

WHEREAS, the City Council finds and determines that the Grandview Herald is the
lowest responsible bidder;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF GRANDVIEW, WASHINGTON, as follows:

That the bid submitted by the Grandview Herald to serve as the official newspaper of
the City of Grandview for the year 2025, including the rate for legal notices of $7.50 per
column inch and display advertising of $8.75, all as set forth in the attached proposal, is
hereby approved and accepted, and the Mayor is hereby authorized to execute any and all
documents necessary or appropriate to accomplish such transaction.

PASSED by the CITY COUNCIL and APPROVED by the MAYOR at its regular
meeting on December 10, 2024.

MAYOR
ATTEST:
CITY CLERK
APPROVED AS TO FORM:
CITY ATTORNEY

15



RECEIVED

BID FORM
OFFICIAL NEWSPAPER
CITY OF GRANDVIEW
I’'We the undersigned, having read all requirements of this call for bids, together with afl the
special provisions and specifications set forth herein, do agree in every particular, and will provide
the service as specified herein as follows:

Name of Newspaper: Valley Publishing/The Grandview Herald

Number of days per week newspaper is published: ©ne days per week.
Size of column inch: 2" Number of characters in column inch; 256
Total circulation: __1,000 Total circulation for 98930 zip code: 1,000

Services and Rates.

Describe rate(s) to be charged to the City of Grandview for publications. Please describe all
rates to be charged, and note different rates, if any, for different types of publication (i.e., legal
notices, advertising, etc.). Please describe rate per column inch of publication:

Type of Publication Rate (per column inch)
Legal Notice $7.50
Display Advertising $8.75

NOTE: Rates must not exceed the national advertising rate as defined in RCW 65.16.091.
Bidder's Name: Valley Publishing/The Grandview Herald

Address (Office of Publication): 308 Division St.

Mailing Address: Same as above

Telephone Number: (509) 882-3712 Email: editor@thegrandviewherald.com
Signature of Authorized Official: _\ Y cesera o \ 3D 00 A
Print Name: Victoria Walker Title of Official: GM/Managing Editor

Official Newspaper Bid - Page 3

16



Are there any charges, surcharges, taxes or other fees in addition to the above-described
rates? If so, please describe:

None

2. If the City of Grandview desires publication of an item on a particular date, how much lead
time is required by the bidder?

8:30 am Tuesday prior to publication.

3. Please describe the services to be provided by bidder to the City of Grandview, together
with any other information which bidder feels makes its newspaper the best choice for the
Official Newspaper of the City of Grandview:

It has been our pleasure to be representatives of the City of Grandview in 2024.

We have been in the Grandview community for over 100 years.

We pledge to continue to work with the community to bring current, up to date Grandview
hometown news. Qur focus is Grandview businesses, development, education, and city news.
The Herald and its staff will continue to work hard for the city and our hometown.

Official Newspaper Bid - Page 4

17



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-69

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF GRANDVIEW, WASHINGTON,
ACCEPTING THE BID FROM TALOS TACTICAL FOR THE SURPLUS FIREARMS

WHEREAS, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 2024-60 on October 22,2024
declaring firearms as surplus and authorizing the sale or trade of said firearms to a federally
licensed firearms dealer; and,

WHEREAS, the City received two bids in response to such solicitation from Talos
Tactical and Tom Sutton; and,

WHEREAS, the City Council finds and determines that the Talos Tactical is the
highest bidder;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF GRANDVIEW, WASHINGTON, as follows:

That the following bids submitted by Talos Tactical:

* Lot 1 submitted by Talos Tactical in the amount of $ 1,700.
* Lot 2 submitted by Talos Tactical in the amount of $ 2,050.
¢ Lot 3 submitted by Talos Tactical in the amount of $ 2,050
* Lot 4 submitted by Talos Tactical in the amount of $ 3,400

are hereby approved and accepted, and the Mayor and/or Police Chief are hereby
authorized to execute any and all documents necessary or appropriate to accomplish such
transaction.

PASSED by the CITY COUNCIL and APPROVED by the MAYOR at its regular
meeting on December 10, 2024.

MAYOR
ATTEST:
CITY CLERK
APPROVED AS TO FORM:
CITY ATTORNEY

18



ORDINANCE NO. 2024-27

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF GRANDVIEW, WASHINGTON,
AMENDING THE CITY OF GRANDVIEW 2025 NON-UNION SALARY SCHEDULE

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Grandview, Washington has adopted
a budget for 2025; and,

WHEREAS, the City Council determined during the budget process that a 3.5%
general salary increase for all non-union employees be allocated and included on the
monthly salary matrix as an integral part thereof;

NOW THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GRANDVIEW,
WASHINGTON DO ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1: The City of Grandview 2025 Non-Union Monthly Salary Schedule is
hereby amended to include the salary increases attached hereto as Exhibit 1 and
incorporated herein by reference.

SECTION 2. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect five (5) days after its
passage and publication as required by law.

PASSED by the CITY COUNCIL and APPROVED by the MAYOR at a special
meeting on December 10, 2024.

MAYOR
ATTEST:
CITY CLERK
APPROVED AS TO FORM:
CITY ATTORNEY

PUBLISHED: 12/11/24
EFFECTIVE: 12/16/24

19



EXHIBIT 1

CITY OF GRANDVIEW
2025 NON-UNION MONTHLY SALARY SCHEDULE
Position Monthly Monthly
Minimum Maximum
City Administrator $8,922 $13,388
Police Chief $7,737 $11,604
Fire Chief $7,737 $11,604
Public Works Director $7.497 $11,243
City Treasurer $7,282 $11,085
City Clerk/Human Resource Assistant $6,917 $10,374
Assistant Police Chief $6,776 $10,159
Deputy Fire Chief $6,776 $10,159
Assistant Public Works Director $5,897 $8,838
WWTP Superintendent $5,841 $8,760
Fire Captain $5,694 $8,541
Parks & Recreation Director $5,462 $8,313
Public Works Foreman $4,797 $7.,196
Library Director $4,794 $7,192
Public Works Assistant $3,993 $5,991
Accounting Clerk $3,727 $5,592
Utility Billing Clerk $3,520 $5,358
Library Associate $3,351 $5,102
Confidential Police Admin Clerk $3,192 $4.858
Public Works Office Clerk $3,192 $4,858
Receptionist $3,192 $4,858

20



ORDINANCE NO. 2024-28

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF GRANDVIEW, WASHINGTON,
ADOPTING THE BUDGET AND CONFIRMING TAX LEVIES
FOR REVENUE TO CARRY ON THE GOVERNMENT
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2025

WHEREAS, the City Clerk did publish notice that the Council of the City of
Grandview, Washington, would meet on the 26'" day of November, 2024, at 7:00 p.m., in
the Council Chambers of the City Hall of said City for the purpose of making and adopting
the budget for the fiscal year 2025, and confirming a tax levy based upon the same fiscal
year, and giving taxpayers within the limits of said City an opportunity to be heard upon
said budget; and

WHEREAS, said City Council did meet at said time and place and did then consider
the matter of said proposed budget and tax levy, no objections to the same having been
filed with the City Clerk, and no persons appearing to make objections to the same, the
Council concluded that the budget was in accord with the needs of the citizens of
Grandview; and

WHEREAS, said proposed budget does not exceed the lawful limits of taxation
allowed by law to be levied on the property of the City of Grandview for the purposes set
forth in said budget, being all necessary to carry on the government of said City during said
period,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
GRANDVIEW, WASHINGTON, as follows:

SECTION I. That the City Council of the City of Grandview hereby adopts by
reference the 2025 Annual Budget, which is on file in the Office of the City Clerk of
Grandview. That required expenditures for the various departments and needs and
operation of government of the City of Grandview, Washington, for the fiscal year ending
December 31, 2025, are fixed in the following amounts, to-wit:

RECAPITULATION -- ALL FUNDS

Beginning Ending

Fund Balance Revenue Expenditures Balance
Current Expense 590,805 7,334,700 7,822,075 103,430
American Rescue Plan Act 239,840 0 239,840 0
Law & Justice Tax 210,030 436,500 600,100 46,430
Street 394,860 1,676,150 1,885,740 185,270
Transportation Benefit District 249,400 206,500 160,000 295,900
Cemetery 186,355 233,150 342,910 76,595
SIED Loan — Euclid/ WCR 15 23,300 23,300 15
SIED Loan - WCR/McCreadie 70 18,730 18,730 70
SIED Loan — WCR/Higgins 0 27,600 27,600 0

ORDINANCE ADOPTING 2025 BUDGET PAGE 1 2 1



Capital Improvements

NW Grandview Infrastructure
EMS

Water

Sewer

Irrigation

Solid Waste
Equipment Rental
Total

721,460 320,000 503,050 538,410
900,000 5,650,000 6,550,000 0
251,100 568,560 584,520 235,130
8,787,595 9,682,400 10,122,540 8,347,455
7,502,610 5,847,700 5,479,580 7,870,730
49,100 663,500 682,350 30,250
413,840 1,403,530 1,658,750 258,620
1,414,650 605,000 706,260 1,313,390
21,911,730 34,697,310 37,307,345 19,301,695

SECTION Il. That a regular levy of $1,985,000 levied upon the taxable real and
personal property situated within the City of Grandview, taxable under the laws of the State
of Washington as City taxes, as 2025 taxes, as affixed by Ordinance No. 2024-17 is hereby
affirmed and said amount shall be appropriated.

SECTION lll. The City Clerk is hereby instructed to forthwith certify said budget and
tax levy to the County Assessor of Yakima County, Washington, for the purpose of having
said taxes extended on the tax roll as provided by law, and said assessor is hereby

authorized to extend said taxes accordingly.

PASSED by the CITY COUNCIL and APPROVED by the MAYOR at its regular
meeting on December 10, 2024.

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

CITY ATTORNEY

PUBLISH: 12/11/24
EFFECTIVE: 12/16/24

ORDINANCE ADOPTING 2025 BUDGET

MAYOR

ATTEST:

CITY CLERK

PAGE 2 2 2



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-70

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF GRANDVIEW, WASHINGTON,
APPROVING A SITE USE AGREEMENT BETWEEN PEOPLE FOR PEOPLE
AND THE CITY OF GRANDVIEW COMMUNITY CENTER

WHEREAS, People for People Senior Nutrition Program provides food and
nutrition services to area senior citizens; and,

WHEREAS, People for People Senior Nutrition Program provides these services
at the Grandview Community Center; and,

WHEREAS, the City of Grandview and People For People wish to enter into a
Site Use Agreement; and,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF GRANDVIEW, AS FOLLOWS:

The Mayor is hereby authorized to sign the Site Use Agreement between People For
People and the City of Grandview in the form as is attached hereto and incorporated
herein by reference.

PASSED by the CITY COUNCIL and APPROVED by the MAYOR at its regular
meeting on December 10, 2024.

MAYOR
ATTEST:
CITY CLERK
APPROVED AS TO FORM:
CITY ATTORNEY

23



SITE USE AGREEMENT
Between
People For People
and
City of Grandview
Grandview Community Center

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between, City of Grandview (hereinafter
City), and People For People, a Washington nonprofit corporation.

WHEREAS, People For People Senior Nutrition Program provides food and nutrition services to
senior citizens, and

WHEREAS, People For People Senior Nutrition Program desires to provide these services at the
Grandview Community Center, whose address is 812 Wallace Way, Grandview, Washington, 98930 in
accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants, promises, and agreements set
forth herein it is agreed by and between the City and People For People as follows:

1. People For People:
a. Shall prepare and serve food services to senior citizens at the Grandview Community

Center, as contracted by the City, through congregate meals as well as preparing and
packaging meals for home delivery to homebound seniors.

b. Shall use the kitchen, equipment and facilities generally between 5:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m.,
Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday and Friday, except for Holidays and except
when such use Is preempted by the City pursuant to paragraph 2(b) below.

c. Shallleave the kitchen, kitchen facilities/equipment, dishes, glassware, and utensils in a
clean and orderly condition. People For People assumes all responsibility for the
cleaning of the kitchen and dining areas for each day that People For People uses the
facility.

d. Upon the loss, destruction, or damage to any property at the Grandview Community
Center in connection with its food service operations, People For People shall notify the
City thereof and shall take all reasonable steps to protect that property from further
damage. Furthermore, People For People assumes all responsibility for repairing any
equipment, fixtures, or furnishings broken or damaged in the facllity as a result of its
food service operations.

| 24



Shall request permission in advance to use the said facilities and equipment in the event
such use is needed outside the said time period.

Shall plan and carry out the operation of the meal site without aid or intervention from
the City.

2. The City:

a.

Shall provide People For People the use of facilities, equipment, and space for the
preparation and serving of meals for the Senior Nutrition program, as contracted by the
City, generally from 5:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m., Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday
and Friday, except for Holidays and when such use is preempted by the City pursuant to
paragraph 2(b) below.

Shalt notify People For People at least five (5) business days in advance if the kitchen or
dining areas are to be preempted for other use.

Reserves the right to schedule classes and other activities in the Grandview Community
Center. The City will make reasonable efforts to ensure that such classes and activities
do not interfere with People For People’s operations and services.

Shall provide an annual Fire and Life Safety Survey to be performed by the local fire
department.

Shall provide an annual Health Inspection of the kitchen and serving area as mandated
by State regulation. The Yakima Health District shall perform the inspection.

Shall assure that when the facilities are used by other than People For People’s Senior
Nutrition program, the kitchen and other facilities have been properly cleaned prior to
use by the Senior Nutrition program.

3. Consideration:

As consideration for the food services provided pursuant to this Agreement, People For
People agrees to pay the City a base minimum of $500.00 per month starting January 1,
2025.

b. The City will renegotiate with People For People the monthly base minimum, should the

City determine that $500.00 per month does not cover the increased utilities costs
attributable to People For People’s food preparation operations and services.

4. Amendments:
This Agreement contains all terms and conditions agreed upon by the parties. No change or
addition to this Agreement shall be valid or binding upon either party unless such change or
addition is in writing and executed by both parties.

| 25



S.

7.

9.

Term of Agreement:

The term of this Agreement shall commence on January 1, 2025 or as mutually scheduled and
shall end on December 31, 2025.

Taxes and Assessments:

People For People shall be solely responsible for compensating its employees and for paying all
related taxes, deductions, and assessments, including but not limited to, federal income tax,
FICA, social security tax, assessments for unemployment and industrial injury, and other
deductions from income which may be required by law or assessed against either party as a
result of this Agreement,

Insurance:
People For People understands and acknowledges that the City does not provide

comprehensive liability insurance coverage for the benefit of People For People, including its
officials, officers, agents, and employees. People For People shall maintain a policy of
comprehensive liabllity insurance with combined single limit coverage of at least $5,000,000 for
the duration of this Agreement. The policy shall provide coverage for all activities conducted by
People For People at the Grandview Community Center. People For People shail provide the
City with a certificate of insurance or insurance binder evidencing that said insurance is in
effect. People For People is required to provide 30 days notice of cancellation of such

insurance and provide proof of continued coverage.

-Dis a H
With regard to the provision of food services under this Agreement, People For People and the
City shall not lllegally discriminate against any person on the grounds of race, creed, color,
religion, national origin, political affiliation, sex, marital status, sexual orientation, age, or the
presence of any sensory, mental, or physical handicap.

Indemnification and Hold Harmless:

People For People shall indemnify, hold harmless and defend the City, and its elected officials,
officers, employees, and agents from and against any and all suits, actions, claims liability,
damages, judgments, costs and expenses (including reasonable attorney’s fees) which result
from or arise out of the sole negligence of People For People, its elected officials, officers,
employees, and agents in connection with or incidental to the performance or non-
performance of People For People’s services, duties and obligations under this Agreement.

The City agrees to hold harmless, indemnify, and defend People For People, its elected officials,
officers, employees and agents from and against any and all suits, actions, claims, liability,
damages, judgments, costs and expenses (including reasonable attorney’s fees) which result
from or arise out of the sole negligence of the City, its elected officials, officers, employees, and
agents in connection with or incidental to the performance or non-performance of the City’s
services, duties and obligations under this Agreement.

26



In the event that the officials, officers, agents, and/or employees of both People For People and
the City are negligent, each party shall be liable for its contributory share of negligence for any
resulting suits, actions, claims, liability, damages, judgments, costs and expenses (including any
reasonable attorney’s fees).

Nothing contained in this Section, or this Agreement shall be construed to create a right of
indemnification in any third party.

People For People hereby releases the City, its elected and appointed officials, employees and
volunteers and others working on behalf of the City from any and all liability or responsibility to
People For People or anyone claiming through or under People For People by way of
subrogation or otherwise, for any loss, expense or damage, even if said loss, expense or
damage is caused by the fault or negligence of the City, its elected or appointed officials,
employees or volunteers, except to the extent that the City has an indemnification obligation to
People For People under this paragraph 9.

Solely for the purposes of its obligations under this Agreement, each party specifically waives
any immunity that may be granted under the Washington State Industrial Insurance Act, Title
51, Revised Code of Washington, for any claims by its employees against the other for bodily
injuries or death sustained while performing services hereunder. Further, the indemnification
obligations of either party to the other shall not be limited in any way by any limitation on the
amount or type of damages, compensation, or benefits payable to or for any third party under
Worker’s Compensation Acts, Disability Benefit Acts, or other beneflt acts; provided, that each
party’s wavier of Immunity by this provision shall extend only to claims by one party against the
other and shall not include or extend to any claims by either party’s employees directly against
the employer party.

This paragraph nine (9) shall survive the termination of the Agreement.

10. Assignment;
This Agreement, or any interest herein, or claim hereunder, shall not be assigned or transferred

in whole or in part by the City to any other person or entity without the prior written consent of
People For People. in the event that such prior written consent to an assignment is granted,
then the assignee shall assume all duties, obligations, and liabilities of the City as stated herein.

This Agreement, or any interest herein, or claim hereunder, shall not be assigned or transferred
in whole or In part by People For People to any other person or entity without the prior written
consent of the City. In the event that such prior written consent to an assignment is granted,
then the assignee shall assume all duties, obligations, and liabilities of People For People as
stated herein.

27



11, Walver of Breach:

12.

13.

14 L]

15.

The waiver by People For People or the City of the breach of any provision of this Agreement by
the other party shall not operate or be construed as a waiver of any subsequent breach by
either party or prevent either party thereafter enforcing any such provision.

Severability:

If any portion of this Agreement is changed per mutual agreement or any portion is held invalid;
the remainder of the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect.

Integration:
This Agreement sets forth all the terms, conditions, and agreements of the parties relative to

the subject matter hereof and supersedes any and all such former agreements which are
hereby declared terminated and of no further force and effect upon the execution and delivery
hereof. There are no terms, conditions, or agreements with respect thereto, except as herein
provided and no amendment or modification of this Agreement shall be effective unless
reduced to writing and executed by the parties.

Termination:
Either party may terminate this Agreement, with or without cause, by giving the other party

thirty (30) days advance written notice of termination.

Notices:
Unless stated otherwise, herein, all notices and demands shall be in writing and sent or hand
delivered to the parties to their addresses as follows:

THE CITY OF GRANDVIEW Shane Fisher, City Administrator
City of Grandview
207 W. 2" Street
Grandview, WA 98930
(509) 882-9200

PEOPLE FOR PEOPLE: Madelyn Carlson, CEQ
People For People
304 W. Lincoln Avenue
Yakima, WA 98902
(509) 248-6726

Notices and/or demands shall be sent by registered or certified mail, postage prepaid, or hand
delivered. Such notices shall be deemed effective at the time mailed or hand delivered at the
address specified above. Each party shall provide written notification within 15 calendar days of
change of address.

28



16. Payment:
Rent payments will be mailed to the following address:

City of Grandview
Parks and Recreation Department
207 W. 2™ Street
Grandview, WA 98930

17. Governing Law:
This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of

Washington.

18. Venue:
The venue for any action to enforce or interpret this Agreement shall lie in the Superior Court
of Washington, Yakima County.

THE CITY OF GRANDVIEW PEOPLE FOR PEOPLE, A Washington
Nonprofit Corporation

By: By:
Ashley Lara, Mayor Madelyn Gaflson, CEQ
Date: Date: /8- 3- Q08 £
6

29



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-71

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF GRANDVIEW, WASHINGTON,
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SIGN A SERVICE AGREEMENT AND CLEARING
AGREEMENT WITH NAYAX LLC FOR THE NAYAX CASHLESS AND REMOTE
MONITORING SOLUTION FOR THE GRANDVIEW LIBRARY

WHEREAS, the City wishes to enter into a Service Agreement and Clearing
Agreement with Nayax LLC for the Nayax Cashless and Remote Monitoring Solution for
the Grandview Library,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF GRANDVIEW, AS FOLLOWS:

The Mayor is hereby authorized to sign a Service Agreement and Clearing Agreement
with Nayax LLC for the Nayax Cashless and Remote Monitoring Solution for the

Grandview Library, in the form as is attached hereto and incorporated herein by
reference.

PASSED by the CITY COUNCIL and APPROVED by the MAYOR at its regular
meeting on December 10, 2024.

MAYOR
ATTEST:
CITY CLERK
APPROVED AS TO FORM:
CITY ATTORNEY

30



NAYAX

Attanding Lo tho Unattanded

Welcome to Nayax

Dear Valued Nayax Customer,

We want to thank you for choosing and implementing the Nayax Cashles: and Remote Monitoring Solution|
This solution will allow you to accept the majority of major credit cards and debit cards, mohile payments
and payments using Nayax’s own mobiile app MONYX via your card readcr. You will also have availability to
a powerful and innovative back-office cloud based system to analyze, monitor and manage all levels of your
operations. Our goal is to provide you with a smooth and seamiess implcmentation.

Attached are the following documents that will need to be completed and returned back to us.

1. Nayax Service Agreemant (Necds to be executed for new customars.)

2. Nayax Clearing Agreement (Needs to be executed if you are using: Nayax as the merchant
provider for your cashless transactions. Disregard if you will be using your own processor.)

3. Schedule 1 (Nayax wilt pre-fill FEES and TERMS section. Other info necds to be completed
and updated when there is a change.)

4. Schedule 2 (Needs to be executed if you are using Nayax as the mierchant provider for your
cashless transactions. Disregard if you will be using your own processor.)

5. Include a copy of a voided check or something from the bank verifying the account and
routing number and a copy of a government issued photo identification which needs to be
included if we are merchant of record. {If you are a government agency you do not need to
submit a government issued iD)

For new customers, once your equipment is shipped you will receive an «mail that provides your log in
credentials to the Nayax cloud base system.

Please return these documents to your TBS representative via email at orders@tbsit360.com; phone
630-537-1370, fax 630-537-1369

We look forward to beginning our joint partnership together, which will help to grow your business.
Best Regards,
The Nayax Team

Nayax = Executive Plaza 1, 11350 McCormick Rd, Ste 1004, Hunt Valley MD, 21031 410-666-3800 u;@naxax.coa 1



8 wavax el el

NAYAX Service Agreement

The “Customer” -

1. Parties and Purpose, Nayax LLC ("NAYAX"} hereby agrees to sell to the Customer the NAYAX Unit {as defined below) and
to provide to the Customer, network services (“NAYAX Service”) utilizing NAYAX unique telemetry and cellular activated
communications network solely in connection with the Customer’s automated machine equipment that is equipped with
a NAYAX unit or NAYAX AP! (such unit, a “NAYAX Unit”) enabled to connect to NAYAX's Central Server. This Service
Agreement covers the sale of the NAYAX Unit (if applicable) and the provision of the NAYAX Service. This Service
Agreement shall not govern credit card clearing services which are optional and may be provided subject to Customer’
execution of a separate clearing agreement, a copy of which is attached as Exhibit A hereto, and for an additional fee. If
the Customer has purchased the NAYAX Unit from either a reseller or other agent of NAYAX or from NAYAX directly, the
terms and conditions of this Agreement will apply and govern regarding this NAYAX Unit,

2, The NAYAX Services. NAYAX hereby grants the Customer, during the term of this Agreement, a non-exclusive, personal,
non-transferable and non-sub licensable right and license to access and use the NAYAX Service solely in connection with
and together with the NAYAX Unit. The NAYAX Service (through the NAYAX system and the NAYAXvend web
management tools) provides both (a) information and management abilities, including: machine status, malfunctions
and inventory management, on line transactions, alerts, pricing updates, web marketing tool and {b) detailed reports
regarding sales by machine operation, by machine, information regarding total sales and break down for periods,
detailed transaction report and cumulative transactions reports, including DEX counters reports (all the reports are based
on machine level of software and protocol) and cash accountability.

3. Fees and Payments. in consideration for the NAYAX Unit and the NAYAX Servicc, the Customer shall pay Nayax the fees
set forth in Schedule 1 according to the payment terms set forth therein. NAYAX may offset any such amount from the
net amounts due to the Customer for any reason including but not limited to any amounts due to the Customer if
NAYAX also handles clearing services for the Customer.

4. Due Payment — If the Customer fails to pay NAYAX any payment by such date on which it is due, it shall pay interest
on any overdue amount from the due date until payment is made in full at a rate of 6% per year compounded
monthly, or if less, the greatest amount allowed by law. Unless otherwise agreed by the parties in writing, all
payments under this Agreement shall be made in US Dollars. NAYAX reserves the right to offset any such amounts
due to it from the Customer from any amounts due by it to the Customer, if any.

5. Availability of Service. Customer acknowledges that NAYAX relies on third party providers in the delivery of its services,
including, but not limited to, processing service providers wireless data network providers. Cellular radio service provided
by third parties is available only when within the operating range of cellular systems, and cellular service is subject to
transmissions limitations and dropped or interrupted transmissions. Cellular service may be temporarily refused, limited,
interrupted, or curtailed due to government regulations or orders, atmospheric and/or topographical conditions and
cellular system modifications, repairs and upgrades. In addition, the Customer acknowledges that provision of the NAYAX
Services may depend on factors beyond NAYAX's control, including but not limited to factors affecting the operation of
Public Systems {i.e. telecommunication systems run by public telecommunication operators or internet service providers
which may be accessed by cellular data network, ISDN, IP, analogue line or other transmission types) and Banking
Systems (i.e. banking, financial institution or other similar bodies). NAYAX is and shall not be obliged to provide the
NAYAX Services where such factors prevent it. Furthermore, the Customer agrees that from time to time, NAYAX, the
third party provider for the network, and/or other third parties may perform routine maintenance or emergency
maintenance which could cause some NAYAX Services not to function partially or entirely, during the performance of
such maintenance. NAYAX shall not be liable for any such failure to function. The Customer agrees that NAYAX shall not
be liable for, and to defend, indemnify and hold NAYAY, its affiliates, directors, officers, employees, agents, and assigns
harmless for any losses, damages, or business interruptions sustained as a result of factors outside of NAYAX's control
and interruptions caused routine or emergency maintenance or by third party providers, including, but not limited to its
wireless data network providers and processing service providers.

Nayax Executive Plaza 1, 11350 McCormick Rd, Ste 1004, Hunt Valley MD, 21031 410-666-3800 u;@nﬂgxtcs 2



NAYAX

Attonding to tho Unattendod

6. NAYAX Unit Warranty. NAYAX warrants that for a period of twelve (12) months from delivery {the “Warranty Period”),

the NAYAX Unit shall be free from defects in material and workmanship. NAYAX does not warrant that the use of the
NAYAX Unit will be uninterrupted or error-free. NAYAX’s sole obligation towards the Customer and Customer's exclusive
remedy for any failure of the NAYAX Unit to perform as warranted, is the correction or replacement, at NAYAX’s optian,
of the nonconforming NAYAX Unit; provided, that the Customer informs Nayax in writing, within the Warranty Period of
the defect, malfunction or nonconformity. The foregoing warranty shall not apply to disposal materials and to repair,
damages, malfunction or failures, resulting from/ to NAYAX Unit; (i} use of the NAYAX Unit in a manner for which it was
not intended; (i) the defects or malfunctions caused by alteration or modification to the NAYAX Unit without NAYAX's
prior written approval; {iii) defects or malfunctions caused by improper service or repair of the NAYAX Unit , by anyone
other than NAYAX; {iv} defects or malfunctions which do not adversely affect the ability of the NAYAX Unit to perform
its usual designated function; (v) abuse or negligence by the Customer; or {vi) any other cause beyond NAYAX's controi.
The warranties contained in this section 6, are exclusive, and are in lieu of all other warranties, express or implied,
including, without limitation, any implied warranty of merchantability, fitness for a particular purpose, title, or arising by
a course of dealing or usage of trade. This section does not limit, and is without prejudice to, the provisions of Section 7
below.

- Data Protection. NAYAX complies and will comply with the PCI (Payment Card industiy) Data Security standard. NAYAX

may use the data from the Customer’'s NAYAX service, which does not identify the Customer or the specific location of
the machine, solely for internal statistical purposes.

- Intellectual Property. The Customer acknowledges that NAYAX, its affiliated parties, and/or licensors, and third

party suppliers own the intellectual property rights in the services being provided hereunder and in and to the NAYAX
Units, the NAYAX cashless payment platform and all hardware and software in or associated with any of the
aforesaid, including but not limited to any and all trade and service marks, inventions, patents, copyrights, design
rights (whether registered or unregistered), data base rights, and all other intellectual property rights subsisting
anywhere in the world. The Customer shall take no action nor allow any action to be taken in contravention of any
such rights.

. Uimitation on Liability. In no event shall NAYAX, its affiliates and agents be liable for any punitive, incidental, or

consequential damages or any damages for loss of profits, business interruption, loss of information, or pecuniary loss,
even if NAYAX, its affiliates or agents has been advised of the possibility of such damages. The total liability of NAYAX to
the Customer in any calendar year shall not exceed (a) the payments made to NAYAX by the Customer under this
Agreement in the calendar year in which such liability arose, (b) the applicable insurance policy limit, if such claim or loss
is covered by insurance.

10. Remuneration. To the extent allowed by law, the County agrees that NAYAX shall not be liable for ctaims, demands,

causes of action, obligations, liabilities, expenses (including reasonable attorney’s fees}, damages, or suits shown to
be caused by an act or omission of the Customer, its employees and/or agents, including, but not limited to, the
operation and management of the NAYAX Unit and the NAYAX service.

11. Term and Termination. The term of this Agreement and the NAYAX Services shall be for a period of twelve {12) months

from the later of the date of signature of this Agreement by NAYAX or the Customer (the “Initial Term”), and shall renew
automatically for successive twelve (12) month periods {each a “Renewal Term”} unless either party provides notice of
not less than thirty (30) days prior to any such Renewal Term. Notwithstanding the above, and without derogating from
any other of its rights hereunder or pursuant to law, NAYAX may terminate this Agreement and the NAYAX Services at
any time, without liability therefor by providing no less than 30 days written notice, and either party may terminate this
Agreement and the NAYAX Services by notice in writing not less than fifteen {15) days after notice of a material breach
which has not been remedied during such fifteen (15) day period. Without derogating from the above, in the event of
any breach by the Customer of any of its obligations hereunder, or in the event of any requirement of relevant law, orin
the event of any force majeure or other event due to which NAYAX, in its solc discretion determines the necessity of
doing so, NAYAX may suspend providing the NAYAX Services hereunder for such period as may be necessary in NAYAX's
sole opinion. In the event that NAYAX has suspended the provision of the NAYAX Services for more than thirty (30) days,
other than due to breach of this Agreement by the Customer or due to any other fault of the Customer, Customer may
terminate this Agreement on written notice.

12. No Warranties. Except to the extent as may be otherwise expressly provided herein, all warranties, conditions,

terms, undertakings and representations of any kind whatsoever, express or implied, whether by statute, common

Nayax Executive Plaza 1, 11350 McCormick Rd, Ste 1004, Hunt Valley MD, 21031  410-666-3800 u&@nmx% 3



NAYAX

Attonding to tha Unottendod

law or otherwise, in respect of the services being provided hereunder, are hereby excluded by NAYAX to the fullest
extent permitted by law and NAYAX shall have no other obligation, duty or liability whatsoever in contract, tort,
statute or otherwise to the Customer. Without prejudice to the generality of the aforesaid, NAYAX specifically
disclaims the implied warranties of merchantability, satisfactory quality and fitness for a particular purpose.
13.validity, Choice of Law and Venue. Should any part of this Agreement, for any reason, be declared invalid, then only
such portion shall be invalid without invalidating or affecting the remaining provisions of the Agreement.

14. Notice. Any notice required or permitted to be given by either party hereto pursuant to this Agreement shall be in
writing and addressed to the other party at its registered office or place of business, or such other address as may
have been notified by one party to the other. Without derogating from the above, NAYAX may provide notice to
such person who has signed the Customer Declaration attached to this Agreement,

15.General. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement and understanding between the parties with respect to
the subject matter hereof, and shall supersede any and all other communications, understandings, representations
and agreements. Except as otherwise expressly stated herein, nothing in this Agreement confers any rights on any
third parties, The Customer may not assign, novate, transfer, charge or otherwise deal with the benefit or the burden
of this Agreement. NAYAX may assign, novate, transfer, sub-contract, charge or otherwise deal this Agreement
and/or any of its rights and/or obligations hereunder at any time without consent of the Customer.

SIGNATURE PRINTED NAME DATE TITLE

Nayax Executive Plaza 1, 11350 McCormick Rd, Ste 1004, Hunt Valley MD, 21031 410-666-3800 ns_@lm_gg 4



NAYAX

Attonding to the Unatlendoed

Welcome to Nayax

Dear Valued Nayax Customer,

Congratulations on implementing the Nayax Cashless and Remote Monitoring Selution! This solution will
allow you to accept the majority of major credit cards and debit cards on your card reader. Qur goal is to
provide you with a smooth and seamless implementation. Your funds ar« transferred via EFT/ACH within
two weeks after we have received a completed copy of the attached Schdule 2 “Direct Deposit (ACH)
Agreement Form” and a voided check,

Deposits are made every friday for cashless sales from the previous Friday to Thursday periad, net the
related processing fee and monthly service fee, when appiicable. A reimbursement statement reflecting
these details will be emailed to you by the following Monday. i your net sales are less than 55, the balance
will be carried over to the following period.

The Nayax monthly service fees will be deducted from the second deposit of the month. The related
monthly service fee invoice will be sent to you for your records, but no action will be required. All
hardware sales are payable by check or credit card, kept on file, depencling on which payment terms have
been selected on the attached Schedule 1 “Fee Agreement Form”.

Please return these documents to your TBS representative via email at orders@tbsit360.com; phone
630-537-1370, fax 630-537-1369

We look forward to beginning our joint partnership together, which will hiclp to grow your business,
Best Regards,

Nayax Group

Finance Department

Nayax Executive Plaza 1, 11350 McCormick Rd, Ste 1004, Hunt Valley MD, 21031 410-666-3800 _gg@mhs 5



NAYAX

Astonding te tha Unatiendod

NAYAX Clearing Agreement

Company: (the “Customer”)

WHEREAS, NAYAX LLC {"NAYAX") has sold to the Customer a NAYAX remote unit {such unit, a “NAYAX Unit”) enabled to connect to
NAYAX's central server; and WHEREAS, concurrently with the execution of this agreemonl. the Customer has executed the Nayax
Service Agreement {“Service Agreement”);

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties have agreed as follows:

1.

6.

Clearing Processing Services - NAYAX hereby agrees to provide to the Customer with cerlain cashless financial services utilizing
the NAYAX unique telemetry cashless payment platform, solely in connection with the Customer’s vending cquipment that is
equipped with a NAYAX Unit enabled to connect to NAYAX's Central Server {“Equipnment”). Customer acknowlecges and agrees
that (a) some or all of the services provided by NAYAX hereunder may be performed by another member of the NAYAX group of
companies on behaif of NAYAX, and (b} in providing processing and clearing servicos heveunder NAYAX is acting as agent of
Heartland payment systems and r:ference to NAYAX performing such services hercunder shall be understood in such lizht.
Credit Card Transaction Processing Services & Associated Fees — the Customer herchy appoints NAYAX s sole and exclusive
agent on behalf of the Customer, in connection with the processing of all card Trinsactions (including bul not limited to
transactions via credit, debit and prepaid cards) in connection with the Equipmient. With respect to each transaction, the
Customer shall pay such processing fee (consisting of a percentage of the applicaitle gross and convenience fee of cashless
revenue} as specified in Schedule 1 attached hereto in addition to any applicable VAT, nales tax, use tax or similar tax {the
“Processing Fee"). NAYAX shall be entitled to change the Processing Fee on 30 days prior writlen notice to the Customer,
provided that upon receipt of sueh notice the Customer may, within such 30 days puriod, terminate this Agreement by written
notice to NAYAX without liability therefor,

Pre-Authorization — The Customer agrees that for each cashless transaction, the rclevant card will be subimitted to the card
processor for card validation and transaction authorization. The Customer acknowtder s that the card processor may decline any
such transaction and that in such rase NAYAX shall not continue with the clearing of the transaction.

Allocation of Risk— The Customer agrees that with respect to any transaction that cicar but is subsequently declined by the card
processor for non-sufficient funds or other reasons, the risk of the associated ks of ventded product, settlement funds,
Processing Fee or any other fee related to such transaction shall be assumed in its entirety by the Customer. NAYAX may deduct
any relevant amounts from the aimount of net revenues to be tendered to the Custoer o a monthly basis. or may charge the
Customer separately therefor.

Settlement and Payment of Processing Fee — NAYAX shall render a weekly statemicni. ko the Customer during the ternt of this
Agreement, Such statement shall detail the net revenuas resulting from the processing of transactions from the use of the
Equipment and due to the Customer. Every week, NAYAX shall pay the Customer such net revenues, less (a} thi amount of any
refunds, {b} the Processing Fee, (c} any chargeback from the credit card processon, {d) vy amounts incurred for fraudulent
transactions, {e) any relevant bank charges, (f) any amounts required to be withheld by NAYAX pursuant to law and {g) any other
amounts due to NAYAX, including but not fimited to any accounts receivable to NAYAX, activation fees, fers undor the Service
Agreement, or the processor hereunder or by law. The Customer acknowledges and aprees that the aforesaid statement may be
rendered to it by the member of the NAYAX group of companies performing the scrvices on behalf of NAYAX, and that in such
case all references to NAYAX in this Section shall be deemed to refer to stich entity.

General - the provisions of Sectians 3-15 of the Service Agreement shall be deemed incorporated herein by reference.

Attachments;
Schedule 1 ~ Fee Agreement Form
Schedule 2- Direct Deposit (ACH) Agreement Form

SIGNATURE PRINTED NAME DATE TITLE

Nayax = Executive Plaza 1, 11350 McCormick Rd, Ste 1004, Hunt Valley MD, 21031  410-666-3800 MM% 6



NAYAX

Attanding to the Unnttandaod

FEE AGREEMENT FORM

Contact lnformation

Ploase filb m ol redevant mioniate o helow, and 100 0 e o] iy e haryges o Conec et e fnture.

Company Name:

Customer # {internal use):

SHIP TO

Contact Name:

Address:

City: State: Zip Code:

Phone Number: Fax Numbor

Email:

BILL TO (if different)

Contact Name:

Address:

City: State: Zip Code:

Phone Number:; Fax Numiber:

Email:

**Type of Product/Service
Being Sold From Your Machine:

Fees and Terins (NAYAX TO Fill QUT ONLY)

Payment Terms (if reimbursed by Nayax)**: IZ Offset/NE 150 D Offset/ C

Reimbursement Processing Fee (if applicable): 595 %

Activation Fee (per device): 5

1) Billing Plan: Cashless Only-TBS Monthly Fee {per | $8.9%
device):

* Payment Term descriptions for customens not reimbursed by Nayax: Net30- all invoices (for harduw.are, activation fees and manthily service foos)
are due within 30 days of receipt by check or LET; CC- all invoices {for hardware, aclivation fees and monthly service fees) arc aulomatically paid by
credit card, kept on file, on date of invoice (credil card service fee may apply}

** Payment Term descriptions for customers reimbursed weekly by Nayax (must also complele the allached Schedule2- Direct Dhposit Apreement
Form and include a voided check): Offset/Net30- aclivation and manthly service fee invoices are automati ally offsel fromy weekly reimbursements
once @ month and all hardware invoices are due within 30 days of receipt by check or EFT; Offset/t 4 activadion and monthly scervice fee invoices are

Nayax = Executive Plaza 1, 11350 McCormick Rd, Ste 1004, Hunt Valley MD, 21031  410-666-3800 n



NAYAX

Attonding to tho Unntlendad

automatically offset from weekly reimburs=ments once a month and all hardware invoices arce autonatically paid by credit card, kept on file, on
date of invoice {credit card service fee may apply}

Customer Declaration

FHEREBY REPRLSENT VO NAYAX TEAT TAM AVTHORIZED AND CMPOWLERLED © PIONTO FHIS AGREE W] NT ON
THIE COMPANY'S BLHALE AND 1O BLCLIVE NOTICTS ON BLUALE OF THE COMP PIIRE 1O AGREL 10O 138 1F GALLY

BOUND ANDHAVL LXECUTLD THE AGEELRLNT BY 7T AUTHORLALD BEPRLS] OTRHE SIGNATURT OF WHICH 1S
SET FORTH BLEOW.

SIGNATURE PRINTED NAME DATEC . TITLE

Nayax Executive Plaza 1, 11350 McCormick Rd, Ste 1004, Hunt Valley MD, 21031  410-666-3800



NAYAX

Attonding to tho Unattondad

DIRECT DEPOSIT (ACH) AGREEMENT FORM

Authorization Agreement

{BELOW NAIVH. AMD SIGNATURL) 11EREBY AU THCRIZL MAYAX AR TTS DESHGE Y CEIAROAL AGT N TS 10 NI TATE
LHLCTRONIC FUNDS TRANSTTR OF PAYMIENIS AS GOVERNLD BY THI (NACHAY U T AT A THOR O OIRECT
CREPAT (DEPOSTISY OR DLEIT (W) FHPRAWALSY 1S 1O BEMAIN I ECLCT UM 05 150 VTS LA WHRITTIN
NOTIICANION OF TERMINAFION TROM AM QFFICIAL AGER | OF YOUR COMIPA B CTEARGE S TO 18
INFORMATION PROVIDED BELOW MUS T RE SUBMITTLD 13Y AN OFFICIAL AL YO COMIPANY (R 13
PROVIDEL ON AN UPBATED AND SIGRED SCHLDEITT 2 “DIRECI PZPOSIT (ACTL MTOAVOILD CIE K NEEDS T
ACCOMPANY 1115 1OIRM. PLEASE EMAIL THIS SIGNED AND COMPLETED FORM AND VOIDED CHECK OR SOMETHING

FROM THE BANK VERIFYING THE ACCOUNT/ROUTING NUMBER TO: orders@;gsit?.ﬁo.com

Company Information

Company Name:

Customer # (internal use):

Finance Contact Name:

Address:
City: State: Zip Code:
Phone Number: Fax Numwy:

Email to send reimbursement

statements (up to 5 emails):

Banlk information

Name of Financial Institution;

Name on Account;

Routing Number {9 digits):

Account Number:

Account Type: |:| Checking [ Saving

BY PLACING MY SIGNATURE BELOW. | HEREBY DECLARL AND REPRESENT TO) NAYAX THAT | AM ALITHORIZED AND
EMPOWERED TO BIND MY COMPANY AND ACCLPT THL BINDING TERMS AND CONDITIONS ON MY BEHALF OF MY
COMPANY, LISTED ABOVE,

SIGNATURE PRINTED NAME DATE Tim

Nayax Executive Plaza 1, 11350 McCormick Rd, Ste 1004, Hunt Valley MD, 21031 410-666-3800 nayax.



1Jo T 98eq 4

[e3104 XeARN 33 03 SS3208 YIIM JISN 104 SBUILIEW [BNPIAIPUI JO} PRYIPOLL Sq UBD BIEP UOLWEIOT PUE JAGWINN auiyIe|y ‘adAL suiydep *

157428 ¥LTS 00°0$ ST6TS €€ jeyaL
18°LT viT 000 sZ'62 £E {E303gAS 3D
%596°S [4 414 815 00°0% 0692S i 32 1 avdd ynpy TTETLT | TTETTTO000000000 ssidod ojoyd | £
%568 BE'TS [40 0005 00Zs [4 JJ | uonrels ueds 90€ZET | 90ETZZOO00000000 saidos oloyd | z
*56°9 1225 AN c0'0s SETS v 22 | avdd 4yihoh L8¢CLT | L8TTZZ0000000000 saidod ooud | T
% 333 | Junoury 13N | 934 Burssad0.d | 333 BIUIAUIAUO) | JUnoily 50D | sues) JO # | adAg uoydesuel) | uouesoy | ron auyrewy “ON 331n3Q adAj suiydey | &
LT0T -aeap SZ/S - 61/5 :a8uey ajeqg Z¢ “j99m 10j woday

15°LTS :@sueleq
00°05 119s}0 yoegesreyd

00°0% 32SHO d30AU]

00°0$ :asnipy pouad Joud :Ag pasedald
15°LTS ‘lejol L102/5/9 :a3eq Hoday
{p£13) 1324 8ujssanoid 9Sk68L Q) JawoIsn)
00°0s :934 SDUIIUIAUDD 9SELT JUN0JJY Jawoisn)
STAL YA ‘junowly ssos9 Aseaqn argnd iBWeN Jawolsn)

XVAUN

£10Z/S2/S - L102/61/5 1UgWale1s UBBSINGUIRY



ORDINANCE NO. 2024-29

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF GRANDVIEW, WASHINGTON,
ESTABLISHING A DEBT SERVICE FUND FOR REPAYMENT OF A SUPPORTING
INVESTMENTS IN ECONOMIC DIVERSIFICATION (SIED) LOAN FROM YAKIMA
COUNTY FOR COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS
RELATED TO WINE COUNTRY ROAD AND HIGGINS WAY IMPROVEMENTS

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GRANDVIEW,
WASHINGTON, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Statement of Purpose: The City Council for the City of Grandview,
Washington, has determined that for accounting purposes it would be in the best
interest of the city to establish a Debt Service Fund for the repayment of a Supporting
Investments in Economic Diversification (SIED) loan as per Contract No. YC-WCR-
23, from Yakima County for costs associated with infrastructure improvements which
include Wine Country Road and Higgins Way Improvements.

Section 2. SIED (WCR/Higgins Way) Loan Fund: The SIED (WCR/Higgins
Way) Loan Fund (220) is hereby created. Said fund shall be available for deposit of
any interest accrued or funds that may be received pertaining to repayment of said
loan.

Section 3. Expenditures of Fund: Monies in the SIED Loan Fund shall be
expended exclusively for repayment of debt associated with repayment of the SIED
Loan with Yakima County as per SIED Contract No. YC-WCR-23.

Section 4. Severability: If any provision of this Ordinance or its application to
any person or circumstances is held to be invalid the remainder of this Ordinance or
the application of the provisions to other persons or circumstances shall not be
affected.

Section 5. Effect: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect five (5)
days after its passage and publication as required by law.

PASSED by the CITY COUNCIL and APPROVED by the MAYOR at its regular
meeting on December 10, 2024.

MAYOR

ATTEST:

CITY CLERK



APPROVED AS TO FORM:

CITY ATTORNEY

PUBLICATION: 12/11/24
EFFECTIVE: 12/16/24

42



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-72

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF GRANDVIEW, WASHINGTON,
APPROVING TASK ORDER NO. 2024-09 WITH HLA ENGINEERING AND
LAND SURVEYING, INC., FOR THE PAPPY’S LANDING PHASE 2 DEVELOPMENT

WHEREAS, the City of Grandview has entered into a General Services
Agreement with HLA Engineering and Land Surveying, Inc., (HLA) for work pursuant to
task orders; and,

WHEREAS, the City would like to enter into a Task Order with HLA to provide
construction engineering services for the Pappy’s Landing Phase 2 Development,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF GRANDVIEW, AS FOLLOWS:

The Mayor is hereby authorized to sign Task Order No. 2024-09 with HLA
Engineering and Land Surveying, Inc., for the Pappy's Landing Phase 2 Development
with an estimated fee for services in the amount of $75,000 in the form as is attached
hereto and incorporated herein by reference.

PASSED by the CITY COUNCIL and APPROVED by the MAYOR at a special
meeting on December 10, 2024.

MAYOR
ATTEST:
CITY CLERK
APPROVED AS TO FORM:
CITY ATTORNEY

43



TASK ORDER NO. 2024-09

REGARDING GENERAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF GRANDVIEW
AND
HLA ENGINEERING AND LAND SURVEYING, INC. (HLA)

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

Pappy’s Landing Phase 2 Development - CN Services
HLA Project No. 210%0C

The City of Grandview (CITY) approved the Phase 2 Site Improvement Plans for the Plat of Pappy's
Landing (PROJECT). Infrastructure for this piat consisting of domestic water, sanitary sewer, and streets
will become property of the CITY upon completion of construction and formal acceptance by the CITY.
The CITY desires construction of infrastructure to be observed to confirm work is performed in
accordance with the approved plans and specifications for the plat.

Construction is anticipated to begin the week of February 3, 2025, and is anticipated to be substantially
complete before June 27, 2025. As observation of construction is a condition of plat approval, the CITY
has engaged HLA Engineering and Land Surveying, Inc. (HLA), to perform construction observation. Per
the CITY’s Construction Standards, the CITY will invoice Birdie Shets, L.LC, (Developer) for
reimbursement of work performed.
SCOPE OF SERVICES:
HLA will work with the CITY to provide engineering services during construction as follows:
1.0 _Construction Engineering

1.1 Aftend a preconstruction meeting with the CITY and Developer.

1.2 Review material submittals provided by the Developer as required by the project
specifications.

1.3 Respond to CITY, Developer, and community inquiries during construction.

1.4 Attend periodic construction meetings, as necessary.

1.5 Furnish a qualified resident engineer (inspector) to observe the PROJECT for substantial
compliance with the plans and specifications and CITY Construction Standards. Periodic
inspection is anticipated pending type of work performed.

1.6 Prepare Inspector Daily Reports for the days a resident engineer is present.

1.7 Conduct final walkthrough inspection and prepare list of items (punchlist) to be corrected by
the Developer.

1.8 Make recommendation to the CITY for approval of construction.
2.0 Additional Services

21 Provide professional engineering services for additional work requested by the CITY that is
not included in this Task Order.

Gi\Contracts & Task Orders\Grandview\202412024-11-20 21090C Task Order No. 2024-08 Pappy's Landing Development - Ph. 2 - CN Services.docx
Page 1 ¢



3.0 Iltems to be Furnished and Responsibility of the CITY:

The CITY will provide or perform the following:
3.1 Provide full information as to the CITY's requirements of the PROJECT.
3.2 The CITY shall assist HLA by providing all available information pertinent to the PROJECT.

3.3 Examine all requests for information presented by HLA, and provide written decisions within a
reasonable time, so as not to delay work.

3.4 The CITY shall arrange for safe access to, and make all provisions for, HLA and HLA's
consultants to enter upon public property as required for HLA to perform services.

TIME OF PERFORMANCE:

1.0 Constructigon Engineering

Construction is anticipated to begin the week of February 3, 2025, and be substantially complete before
June 27, 2025 (120 working days). Work following substantial completion may include review of the
Project,

punchlist preparation, final walk through, and recommendation of approval.

FEE FOR SERVICES:

For the services furnished by HLA as described in this Task Order, the CITY agrees to pay HLA the fees
as set forth herein. The amounts listed below may be revised only by written agreement of all parties.

1.0 __Construction Engineering

All work for construction engineering services shall be performed on a time-spent basis at the normal
hourly billing rates included in our General Agreement, plus reimbursement for non-salary expenses for
the estimated fee of $75,000. If the Contractor is granted additional working days beyond those identified
in the Time of Performance, then work shall be billed as additional services until an amendment to this
Task Order is executed.

2.0 Additional Services

Additional work requested by the CITY not included in this Task Order shall be authorized by the CITY
and agreed upon by HLA in writing prior to proceeding with services. HLA will perform additional services
as directed/authorized by the CITY on a time-spent basis at the hourly billing rates included in our
General Agreement, plus reimbursement for direct non-salary expenses such as vehicle mileage, out-of-
town mealsflodging, advertising, and printing expenses. Qutside subconsultant's invoices shall be marked
up by a factor of 1.10 times the subconsultant invoice.

Proposed: L2, ///’-{/z“z?‘:
HLA Engineering an urveying, Inc. Datée 4
Michael T. Battle, PE, President

Approved:

City of Grandview Date
Ashley Lara, Mayor

Gi\Contracts & Task Orders\Grandview\20242024-11-20 21090C Task Order No. 2024-09 Pappy's Landing Devetopment - Ph. 2 - CN Services.d
Page 2



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-73

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF GRANDVIEW, WASHINGTON,
APPROVING TASK ORDER NO. 2024-10 WITH HLA ENGINEERING AND
LAND SURVEYING, INC., FOR THE SPLASH PAD IMPROVEMENTS

WHEREAS, the City of Grandview has entered into a General Services
Agreement with HLA Engineering and Land Surveying, Inc., (HLA) for work pursuant to
task orders; and,

WHEREAS, the City would like to enter into a Task Order with HLA to provide
design and construction engineering services for the Splash Pad Improvements,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF GRANDVIEW, AS FOLLOWS:

The Mayor is hereby authorized to sign Task Order No. 2024-10 with HLA
Engineering and Land Surveying, Inc., for the Splash Pad Improvements with an
estimated fee for services in the amount of $55,500 for design engineering and $60,500
for construction engineering in the form as is attached hereto and incorporated herein
by reference.

PASSED by the CITY COUNCIL and APPROVED by the MAYOR at a special
meeting on December 10, 2024.

MAYOR
ATTEST:
CITY CLERK
APPROVED AS TO FORM:
CITY ATTORNEY

46



TASK ORDER NO. 2024-10

REGARDING GENERAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN CITY OF GRANDVIEW
AND
HLA ENGINEERING AND LAND SURVEYING, INC. (HLA)

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

Splash Pad Improvements
HLA Project No. 24163E

The City of Grandview (CITY) has budgeted up to $500,000 of local funds, and $50,000 of American
Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funds to design and construct Splash Pad Improvements (PROJECT) at the

CITY's Westside Park. The splash pad will consist of several water features, landscaping, and additional
amenities including seating. The total project is anticipated to cost approximately $522,000.

Engineering design work will begin immediately following Task Order approval with construction
anticipated in Summer 2025,

SCOPE OF SERVICES:

At the direction of the CITY, HLA Engineering and Land Surveying, Inc. (HLA), shall provide the following
professional services for the Splash Pad Improvements (PROJECT):

1.0 Design Engineering

1.1 Provide complete PROJECT management to deliver the PROJECT within mutually
determined expectations.

1.2 Conduct a topographic survey of the PROJECT area as required to complete design, plans,
and specifications, including call for utility locates.

1.3 Perform field investigations necessary to design the identified improvements.

1.4 Research applicabie Washington State Department of Health (DOH) water recreation
standards.

1.5  Attend meetings with the CITY to address technical aspacts of the work related to scope,
design, and schedule of the PROJECT. Up to two (2) meetings are anticipated.

1.6 Prepare preliminary 30% plans and a cost estimate of improvements for review and approval
by the CITY.

1.7 Notify private utilities of pending improvements.

1.8 Based on approved preliminary engineering plans, perform and present design to CITY at
60% and 90% completion for final coordination.

1.9 Assist CITY with sole-source procurement of splash pad water feature equipment through
Washington State cooperative agreements,

1.10 Meet with Pacific Power estimator on-site to discuss conditions and estimate for new power
service.

1.11 Prepare and submit design report and construction plans to DOH for review and approval.
1.12 Perform quality control and assurance review of all final documents.

G:\Contracls & Task Orders\Grandview\2024\2024-11-21 24153E Task Order No. 2024-10 Splash Pad Improvemants.docx Page 1 0of 5 1 7



1.14

1.15

1.17

1.18
1.19
1.20

1.21

1.22

Incorporate CITY review comments and prepare final plans, specifications, and estimate for
review and approval by CITY,

Prepare Engineer’s opinion of estimated construction cost.

Provide final plans and specifications to the CITY in efectronic format suitable for printing and
use at time of bid advertisement. It is anticipated HLA will prepare one (1) complete set of
plans and specifications for one bid call; additional bid packages will be considered additional
services.

Prepare advertisement for bids. Coordinate with CITY on number and location publications.
All advertising fees to be paid by the CITY.

Post documents to HLA website and notify potential bidders, utility companies, and plan
centers of PROJECT posting, and maintain planholder list.

Answer and supply information as requested by prospective bidders.
Prepare and issue addenda to contract documents, if necessary.
Attend the bid opening and participate in the evaluation process.

Prepare summary of bids received and review bidder’s qualifications and responsiveness.

Make recommendation of award to the CITY for construction contract.

2.0 _Construction Engineering

2.1

2.2
2.3

2.4
25

26

27
2.8
29
210
2.1
2,12
2.13

Following Council award authorization, prepare notice of award to the Contractor, assemble
construction contract documents, and coordinate contract execution with the CITY and
Contractor.

Review Contractor's submission of certificate of insurance and contract bond.

Coordinate and facilitate preconstruction meeting with the CITY, Contractor, private utilities,
and affected agencies, including preconstruction agenda and meeting record.

Prepare and transmit notice to proceed to Contractor.
Furnish a field survey crew to provide geometric control, including construction staking.

Furnish a qualified resident engineer (inspector) to observe construction for substantial
compliance with plans and specifications and CITY Construction Standards,

Review Contractor's submission of samples and shop drawings.
Maintain submittal list for duration of PROJECT.

Respond to Contractor requests for information (RFI).

Interpret plans and specifications when necessary.

Prepare daily progress reports.

Prepare weekly statements of working days.

Create and maintain accurate construction documentation for the life of the PROJECT.

Gi\Contracls & Task Orders\Grandview\202412024-11-21 24163E Task Order No. 2024-10 Splash Pad Improvements docx Page 2 of 5 1 8



2.14 Consult and advise the CITY during construction and make final review and report of the
completed work with CITY representatives.

2.15 Coordinate testing scheduling with the Contractor's materials testing firm and review
acceptance sampling and testing for construction materials.

2.16 Coordinate and attend construction meetings anticipated once per week during the duration
of improvements.

2.17 Perform measurement and computation of pay items.

2.18 Prepare and provide monthly progress estimates to the CITY and recommend progress
payments for the Contractor.

2.19 Prepare proposed contract change orders and/or force account computations as required.

2.20 Conduct final walkthrough inspection with the Contractor and CITY. Prepare and transmit
punchlist to Contractor.

2.21 Prepare and furnish record drawings and field notes of completed work in accordance with
PROJECT field records provided by the resident engineer and those submitted by the
Contractor,

2.22 Prepare DOH project completion report.

2.23 Prepare and submit recommendation of PROJECT acceptance.

2.24 Prepare and submit Notice of Completion of Public Works Contract (NOC). Monitor lien
releases from state agencies.

2.25 Notify CITY when retainage may be released.
3 t arvice

Provide professional engineering and land surveying services for additional work requested by the CITY
that is not included in this Task Order.

40 1| 0 ished sponsibility of CITY
The CITY will provide or perform the following:
4.1 Provide full information as to CITY requirements of the PROJECT.

4.2 Provide all availabie information pertinent to the PROJECT relative to completion of design
and construction of the PROJECT.

4.3 Examine all documents presented by HLA and provide written decisions within a reasonable
time so as not to delay the work of HLA.

4.4 Obtain approvail of all governmental authorities with jurisdiction over the PROJECT, and
approvals and consents from other individuals as necessary for completion of the PROJECT.

4.5 Pay all review fees and costs associated with obtaining such approvals.
4.6  Pay for advertising, notices, or other publications as may be required.

4.7 Pay for all necessary permits and testing fees not paid by the Contractor.

GiiContracts & Task Orders\Grandview\2024\2024-11-21 24153E Task Order No. 2024-10 Splash Pad Improvements.docx Page 30of 5 1 9



TIME OF PERFORMANCE:

HLA will diligently pursue completion of the PROJECT as follows:

1.0 Design Engineering

1.1 HLA will provide 30% draft plans for CITY review within forty (40) working days from receipt
of signed Task Order.

1.2 80% draft plans, draft specifications, and cost estimate will be provided within thirty (30)
working days of receiving CITY comments on 30% plans.

1.3 90% draft plans, specifications, and estimate will be provided within twenty (20) working days
of receiving CITY comments on 60% plans, specifications, and estimate.

1.4 Final plans, specifications, and estimate will be provided within twenty (20) working days of
receiving CITY comments on 90% plans, specifications, and estimate.

2.0 Construction Engineering

Construction engineering services shall begin upon construction contract award by the CITY to the lowest
responsible bidder and extend through the completion of construction, and completion of as-constructed
drawings.

A maximum of twenty (20) working days has been assumed for construction of the improvements, utilizing
a standard 40-hour work week.

Should the Contractor be granted time extensions for construction completion due to recognized delays,
requested additional work, and/or change orders, services during construction beyond the twenty (20)
working days shall be considered additional services.

3.0__Additional Services

Time for completion of work directed by the CITY under Additional Services shall be negotiated and
mutually agreed upon at the time service is requested by the CITY.

FEE FOR SERVICE:

For the services described within this Task Order, the CITY agrees to pay HLA the fees as set forth
herein. The amounts listed below may be revised only by written agreement of both parties.

1.0 _Desian Enaineering

All work for design engineering services shall be performed for the lump sum fee of $55,500.

2.0 Construction Engineering

All work for construction engineering services shall be performed on an hourly time-spent basis at the
normal hourly billing rates included in our general Agreement, plus reimbursement for non-salary
expenses for the estimated maximum fee of $60,500. If the Contractor is granted additional working days
beyond those identified in the Time of Performance, then work shall be considered Additional Services.

Gi\Contracts & Task Orders\Grandview\2024\2024-11-21 24153E Task Order No. 2024-10 Splash Pad Improvements.docx Page 4 of 5 5 O



3.0 _Additional Services

Additional work requested by the CITY not included in this Task Order shall be authorized by the CITY
and agreed upon by HLA in writing prior to proceeding with services. HLA will perform additional services
as directed/authorized by the GITY on a time-spent basis at the hourly billing rates included in our
General Agreement, plus reimbursement for direct non-salary expenses such as vehicle mileage, out-of-
town mealsflodging, advertising, and printing expenses. Qutside subconsultant's invoices shall be marked
up by a factor of 1.10 times the subconsultant invoice.

Proposed:

Michael T. Battle, PE, President

Approved:
City of Grandview Date
Ashley Lara, Mayor

G:\Conftracts & Task Orders\Grandview\2024\2024-11-21 24153E Task Order No. 2024-10 Splash Pad Improvements.docx Page 5 of 5 5 1



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-74

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF GRANDVIEW, WASHINGTON,
APPROVING TASK ORDER NO. 2024-11 WITH HLA ENGINEERING AND
LAND SURVEYING, INC., FOR THE WILLOUGHBY ROAD RECONSTRUCTION

WHEREAS, the City of Grandview has entered into a General Services
Agreement with HLA Engineering and Land Surveying, Inc., (HLA) for work pursuant to
task orders; and,

WHEREAS, the City would like to enter into a Task Order with HLA to provide
design engineering, bidding services and construction engineering services for the
Willoughby Road Reconstruction,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF GRANDVIEW, AS FOLLOWS:

The Mayor is hereby authorized to sign Task Order No. 2024-11 with HLA
Engineering and Land Surveying, Inc., for the Willoughby Road Reconstruction with an
estimated fee for services in the amount of $120,000 for design engineering in the form
as is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.

PASSED by the CITY COUNCIL and APPROVED by the MAYOR at a special
meeting on December 10, 2024.

MAYOR
ATTEST:
CITY CLERK
APPROVED AS TO FORM:
CITY ATTORNEY

52



TASK ORDER NO. 2024-11

REGARDING GENERAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF GRANDVIEW
AND

HLA ENGINEERING AND LAND SURVEYING, INC. (HLA)

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

Willoughby Road Reconstruction
HLA Project No. 24163E

The City of Grandview (CITY) desires to reconstruct and widen Willoughby Road from Elm Street to the
end of the road. This project is in preparation of future cemetery improvements and expansion, to include
approximately 1,400 linear feet of roadway improvements including curb, gutter and sidewalk. It is
anticipated Design Engineering services are being paid for with American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funds.

SCOPE OF SERVICES:

At the direction of the CITY, HLA shall provide professional engineering services for the Willoughby Road
Reconstruction (PROJECT). HLA services shall include the following.

1.0 Design Engineering

1.1

12

13
14

1.6

1.6
17

18

1.9

1.10

Provide complete PROJECT management to deliver the PROJECT within mutually
determined expectations.

Conduct a topographic survey of the PROJECT area as required to complete design, plans,
and specifications, including call for utility locates.

Perform field investigations necessary to design the identified improvements.

Attend meetings with the CITY to address technical aspects of the work related to scope,
design, and schedule of the PROJECT. Up to two (2) meetings are anticipated.

Prepare preliminary 60% plans and a cost estimate of improvements for review and approval
by the CITY.

Notify private utilities of pending improvements.

Based on approved preliminary engineering plans, prepare 90% plans, specifications, and
cost estimate and provide to CITY for final review and coordination.

Perform quality control and assurance review of all finat documents,

Incorporate CITY review comments and prepare final plans, specifications, and estimate for
review and approval by CITY.

Prepare Engineer's construction cost estimate.

Provide final plans and specifications to the CITY in electronic format suitable for printing and
use at time of bid advertisement. It is anticipated HLA will prepare one (1) complete set of
plans and specifications for one bid call; additional bid packages will be considered additional
services.

Ws02\General\Conlracts & Task Orders\Grandview\202412024-12-04 24183E Task Order No. 2024-11 Willoughby Road Reconstruction.docx

- of5 3



2.0 Bidding Services and Construction Engineering

The following services are anticipated to be added by amendment following receipt of construction

funding:
2.1

22

23
24
2.5
2.6
2.7
28

29
2.10

211
212

2.13

2.14
2.15
2.16
217
218
2.19
2.20
2.21
2.22

2.23

Prepare advertisement for bids. Coordinate with CITY on number and location publications.
All advertising fees to be paid by the CITY.

Post documents to HLA website and notify potential bidders, utility companies, and plan
centers of PROJECT posting, and maintain planholder list.

Answer and supply information as requested by prospective bidders.

Prepare and issue addenda to contract documents, if necessary.

Attend the bid opening and participate in the evaluation process.

Prepare summary of bids received and review bidder's qualifications and responsiveness.
Make recommendation of award to the CITY for construction contract.

Following Council award authorization, prepare notice of award to the Contractor, assemble
construction contract documents, and coordinate contract execution with the CITY and
Contractor.

Review Contractor's submission of certificate of insurance and contract bond.

Coordinate and facilitate preconstruction meeting with the CITY, Contractor, private utilities,
and affected agencies, including preconstruction agenda and meeting record.

Prepare and transmit notice to proceed to Contractor.
Furnish a field survey crew to provide geometric control, including construction staking.

Fumish a qualified resident engineer (inspector) to observe construction for substantial
compliance with plans and specifications and CITY Construction Standards.

Review Contractor's submission of samples and shop drawings.

Maintain record of materials (ROM) for duration of PROJECT.

Respond to Contractor requests for information (RFI).

Interpret plans and specifications when necessary.

Prepare daily progress reports.

Prepare weekly statements of working days.

Create and maintain accurate construction documentation for the life of the PROJECT.
Ensure the CITY has all necessary files for potential audits.

Consult and advise the CITY during construction and make final review and report of the
completed work with CITY representatives.

Coordinate testing scheduling with the Contractor's materials testing firm and review
acceptance sampling and testing for construction materials.

Ws02\General\Contracts & Task Orders\Grandview\202412024-12-04 24183E Task Order Ne. 2024-11 Willoughby Road Reconstruction.docx

Page 2 of 1



2.24 Coordinate and attend construction meetings anticipated once per week during the duration
of improvements.

2.25 Perform measurement and computation of pay items.

2.26 Prepare and provide monthly progress estimates to the CITY and recommend progress
payments for the Contractor.

2.27 Prepare proposed contract change orders and/or force account computations as required.

2.28 Conduct final walkthrough inspection with the Contractor and CITY. Prepare and transmit
punchlist to Contractor.

2.29 Prepare and furnish record drawings and field notes of completed work in accordance with
PROJECT field records provided by the resident engineer and those submitted by the
Contractor.

2.30 Monitor the Contractor's compliance with federal and state labor standards.

2.31 Assist the CITY with funding reimbursement information and supporting documentation, as
requested.

2.32 Prepare and submit recommendation of PROJECT acceptance.

2.33 Prepare and submit Notice of Completion of Public Works Contract (NOC). Monitor lien
releases from state agencies.

2.34 Notify CITY when retainage may be released.

2.35 Ensure the PROJECT is completed as designed and contract specifications are adhered to
during construction.

3.0 Additional Services

Provide professional engineering services for additional work requested by the CITY that is not included
in this Task Order.

4.0 Items to be Furnished and Responsibility of the CITY
The CITY will provide or perform the following:
4.1  Provide full information as to CITY requirements for the PRQJECT.

4.2  Provide all available information pertinent to the PROJECT relative to completion of design
and construction of the PROJECT.

4.3 Examine all documents presented by HLA and provide written decisions within a reasonable
time so as not to delay the work of HLA,

4.4  Obtain approval of all governmental authorities for the PROJECT, and approvals and
consents from other individuals as necessary for completion of the PROJECT.

4.5 Pay for advertising, notices, or other publications as may be required.

4.6 Pay for all necessary permits and testing fees not paid by the Contractor.

Ws02\GeneralContracts & Task Orders\Grandview\2024\2024-12-04 24183E Task Order No. 2024-11 Willoughby Road Reconstruction, docx

o Of5 5



TIME OF PERFORMANCE:
HLA wili diligently pursue completion of the PROJECT as follows:

1.0 Design Engineering

1.1 HLA wili provide 60% draft plans, specifications, and cost estimate for CITY review within
ninety (90) working days from receipt of signed Task Order.

1.2 80% draft plans, specifications, and estimate will be provided within thirty (30) working days
of receiving CITY comments on 60% plans, specifications, and estimate,

1.3 Final plans, specifications, and estimate will be provided within thirty (30) working days of
receiving CITY comments on 90% plans, specifications, and estimate.

2.0 Bidding Services and Construction Engineering

The following services are anticipated to be added by amendment when construction funding becomes
available;

2.1 Bidding services and construction engineering shall begin upon completion of final plans and
specifications. HLA will coordinate with the CITY to expedite advertising of the project and
select a bid opening date.

2.2 A maximum of eighty {80) working days has been assumed for the construction of
improvements, utilizing a standard 40-hour work week,

2.3 Should the Contractor be granted time extensions for construction completion due to
recognized delays, requested additional work, andfor change orders, services during
construction beyond the eighty (80} working days shall be considered additional services.

3.0 Additional Services

Time for completion of work directed by the CITY under additional services shall be negotiated and
mutually agreed upon at the time service is requested by the CITY.

FEE FOR SERVICES:
For the services furnished by HLA as described within this Task Order, the CITY agrees to pay HLA the

fees as set forth herein. The amounts listed below may be revised only by written agreement of both
parties.

1.0 Deslan Engineering

All work for design engineering services shall be performed for the lump sum fee of $120,000.00.

2.0 Construction Engineering

Construction Engineering services will be added by amendment when construction funding becomes
available.

We02\General\Contracts & Task Orders\Grandview\2024\2024-12-04 24163E Task Order No. 2024-11 Willoughby Road Reconstruction docx

Page 4 of 6



3.0 Additional Services

Additional work requested by the CITY not included in this Task Order shall be authorized by the CITY
and agreed upon by HLA in writing prior to proceeding with services. HLA will perform additional services
as directed/authorized by the CITY on a time-spent basis at the hourly billing rates included in our
General Agreement, plus reimbursement for direct non-salary expenses such as vehicle mileage, out-of-
town meals/lodging, advertising, and printing expenses. Outside subconsultant's invoices shaill be marked
up by a factor of 1.10 times the subconsultant invoice.

Proposed: %% o (2 /v /2t
HLAEngineering and L eying, Inc. Date = 7

Michael T. Battle, PE, President

Approved:

City of Grandview Date
Ashley Lara, Mayor

Ws02\General\Conlracts & Task Orders\Grandview\202412024-12-04 24163E Task Order No. 2024-11 Willoughby Road Reconstruction docx

Page 5 of 7



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-75

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF GRANDVIEW, WASHINGTON,
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SIGN THE TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE CONTRACT
NO. 010125GV WITH THE YAKIMA VALLEY CONFERENCE OF GOVERNMENTS

WHEREAS, the City of Grandview wishes to enter into a Technical Assistance
Contract with the Yakima Valley Conference of Governments for technical planning
assistance,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF GRANDVIEW, WASHINGTON, as follows:

The Mayor is hereby authorized to sign the Technical Assistance Contract No.
010125GV with the Yakima Valley Conference of Governments in the form as is attached
hereto and incorporated herein by reference.

PASSED by the CITY COUNCIL and APPROVED by the MAYOR at its regular
meeting on December 10, 2024.

MAYOR
ATTEST:
CITY CLERK
APPROVED AS TO FORM:
CITY ATTORNEY

58



Organization Name: City of Grandview
TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE CONTRACT NO. 010125Gv

THIS CONTRACT, entered into this (DATE) January 1, 2025 , by and between
the Yakima Valley Conference of Governments, a regional association having its territorial limits within
Yakima County, State of Washington (hereinafier called the "Conference"), acting herein by, Conference
Chair, James Restucei , acting hereunto duly authorized, City of Grandview .
& municipal corporation or organization, located within Yakima County, State of Washington (hereinafter
called the "City" or “Organization™), acting herein by (Name of Mayor or E.D.) Mayor Ashley Lara

Executive Director or Mayor, hereunto duly authorized:

WITNESSETH THAT;

WHEREAS, the City or Organization has determined that a need exists to secure assistance in addition to
normal Conference activities; and,

WHEREAS, the City or Organization is desirous of contracting with the Conference for certain technical
planning assistance; and,

WHEREAS, the Conference possesses the technical planning staff with the necessary expertise to provide
the required services;

NOW THEREFORE, the parties do mutually agree as follows:

1. Scope of Services. Services performed under this contract may consist of, but are not limited to, the
following tasks. Upon mutual agreement by the City/Organization and the Conference of a detailed work
program and time schedule, the Conference shall, in a satisfactory and proper manner, perform the
following types of services:
1.1 Develop or assist in development of grant applications for community projects as requested
by the Mayor or Executive Director;

1.2 Assist the City or Organization in the review of development proposals such as rezone and
variance applications, State Environmental Policy Act (SEPA) reviews, planned unit
developments and subdivisions as requested by the Mayor or Organization;

1.3 Assist the City Council and Planning Commission with any other activities mutually agreed
upon by the City and the Conference.

1.4 Other Services - Choose One
|:| Not Applicable
D See Attached Additional Scope of Services

2. Time of Performance. The services provided by the Conference pursuant to this contract shall:
Commence on January 1, 2025 and shall end on December 31, 2025.

59



3. Access to Information. It is agreed that all information, data, reports, records and maps as are

available and for the carrying out of the work outlined above, shall be furnished to the Conference by the City or
Organization. No charge shall be made to the Conference for such information, and the Organization will
cooperate with the Conference in every way possible to facilitate the performance of the work described

in this contract.

4. Compensation and Method of Payment. The maximum amount of compensation and reimbursement
to be paid by the City or Organization hereunder shall not exceed $ 30,000.00 for all services required.

In addition, the City or Organization will provide, at no charge to the Conference, photocopy service and
sectetarial assistance in typing reports for submittal. The Conference shall assume full responsibility for
payments of federal, state and local taxes or contributions imposed or required under the Social Security,
Workmen's Compensation and Income Tax Laws for persons other than Organization employees
performing services pursuant to this contract.

5. Invoicing. The Conference shall submit monthly billings to City of Grandview for payment
based upon work completed for City of Grandview . Billing for work shall be based upon
actual expenses incurred. If applicable, the detailed budget and work program attached will provide an
estimate of those expenses. However, amounts may be shifted between various line items to cover costs
incurred. The final invoice shall be submitted within 15 days after the ending date of the contract.

6. Termination.
6.1. Termination of Contract for Cause. If, through any cause, City of Grandview or the
Conference shall fail to fulfill in a timely and proper manner the obligations contained within this
contract, the non-defaulting party shall, thereupon, have the right to terminate this contract by
giving, at least fifteen (15) days before the effective date of such termination, written notice to the
other of such termination specifying the effective date thereof.

6.2. Termination for Convenience. Either City of Grandview or the Conference may effect
termination of this contract upon thirty (30) days written notice by either party to the other party.

If the contract is terminated, City of Grandview will compensate the Conference for that
portion of services extended unto city of Grandview

7. Modification. The terms of this contract may be changed or modified by mutual agreement of
City of Grandview and the Conference in the form of written amendments to this contract.

8. Contract for Continuation. City of Grandview shall give notice of their intent to continue or
discontinue the contractual agreement for the year 2025 , at least thirty (30) days prior to the
completion of this contract,

YAKIMA VALLEY CONFERENCE OF City of Grandview
GOVERNMENTS YAKIMA COUNTY
BY: BY:
Conference Chair Ashley Lara, Mayor
ATTEST: ATTEST:

Secretary

60



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-76

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF GRANDVIEW, WASHINGTON,
ACCEPTING THE REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS AND COST PROPOSAL FOR
EVENT PLANNING AND EXECUTION AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SIGN
ALL CONTRACT DOCUMENTS WITH FINN STYLES COMPANY

WHEREAS, the City of Grandview advertised requests for qualifications (RFQ) and
costs proposals for event planning and execution of two major public events in 2025 at the
Childress Amphitheater; and,

WHEREAS, Finn Styles Company submitted the most advantageous RFQ and cost
proposal, which has been accepted;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF GRANDVIEW, AS FOLLOWS:

The Mayor is hereby authorized to sign all contract documents with Finn Styles
Company for event planning and execution for up to $10,000 for each event.

PASSED by the CITY COUNCIL and APPROVED by the MAYOR at its regular
meeting on December 10, 2024.

MAYOR
ATTEST:
CITY CLERK
APPROVED AS TO FORM:
CITY ATTORNEY

61



Shane Fisher

ﬁ

From: Matt Cordray

Sent: Monday, December 2, 2024 8:07 AM

To: Robert Ozuna; Robert Ozuna; Bill Moore; Bill Moore 1 {billandrachel@charter.net); Laura
Flores; Laura Flores; Ashley Lara; Ashley Lara

Cc Shane Fisher

Subject: FW: Proposal for Event Planning and Execution

Please see event proposal below

Matthew Cordray

City Treasurer

City of Grandview

207 West Second Street
Grandview, WA 58930
PH: (509) 882-9207
FAX: (509) 882-3099

mattc@grandview.wa.us
www grandview.wa,us

This message may contain confidential and/or proprietary information and is intended for the person/entity to whom it
was originally addressed. Any use by others is strictly prohibited.

From: Cody Goeppner <cgoeppner@prosserprincess.com>
Sent: Friday, November 29, 2024 5:48 PM

To: Matt Cordray <mattc@grandview.wa.us>

Subject: Proposal for Event Planning and Execution

CAUTION: External Email

Good evening Matt,

Please see my proposal below:

Proposal for Event Planning and Execution

Submitted by: Finn Styles Company

Contact: Cody Goeppner, Founder

Date: Friday, November 27, 2024

Company Overview:

Finn Styles Company specializes in strategic event planning, marketing, and execution for public and

private organizations. Qur expertise includes coordinating multi-faceted events that enhance community
engagement, drive visitor attendance, and showcase unique venues.

* 62



Experience:

Successfully managed events with 200-1,000+ attendees, including cultural celebrations, fundraisers,
and community engagement festivals.

Experience in utilizing upgraded facilities and sound systems to create immersive experiences, such as
concerts, outdoor cinema nights, and cultural showcases.

Proven track record of working within budgets while delivering impactful events.

Team Strengths:
Strategic planning to align with community goals and values.
Experienced in on-site management, vendor coordination, and live event troubleshooting.

Expertise in marketing campaigns, leveraging social media, local advertising, and partnerships to
maximize attendance.

Event Proposals

Event 1: BBQ Festival and Celebration

Event Theme: “Grandview’s Backyard BBQ Bash”
Proposed Activities:

1. Opening Ceremony:

10:00 AM: Kick off the event with a patriotic ceremony, featuring the National Anthem, a flag-raising by a
local veterans' group, and remarks by city leaders.

2. BBQ Competition:
BBQ cook-off featuring local pitmasters and restaurants.

Categories include Ribs, Pulled Pork, Brisket, and a “People’s Choice” award.

3. Community Booths:

Partner with schools and community groups to host food and game booths. 6 3
2



Examples: Hot dog stands, baked goods, carnival games like ring toss, and water balloon fights.

4. Live Music and Performances:
Acoustic performances throughout the day.

Headlining evening concert with a local or regional band, leveraging the amphitheater’s upgraded sound
system.

5. Interactive Activities:
Yard games, sack races, and a dunk tank featuring local leaders.

Kids Zone with bounce houses, face painting, and patriotic crafts.

6. Fireworks Display:

End the night with a professional fireworks show (pending city approval).

Schedule:
10:00 AM - 10:00 PM

Morning opening ceremony, followed by BBQ tasti ng, community activities, and live music, with
fireworks as the grand finale (pending funding and city approval).

Projected Budget:

Planning, Coordination, and Management: $3,500
Marketing and Advertising: $2,000

Entertainment and Activities: $3,500

Miscellaneous/Contingency: $1,000



Event 2: Dia de los Muertos Festival

Event Theme: “Grandview Dia de los Muertos Celebration”
Proposed Activities:

1. Opening Ceremony:

10:00 AM: Begin with an opening blessing or speech by a community cultural leader, followed by
traditional Mexican music and a ribbon-cutting to welcome attendees.

2. Cultural Celebrations:

Create a community altar for Dia de los Muertos, inviting attendees to contribute photos or mementos of
loved ones.

Include folklérico dance performances and mariachi bands to highlight Mexican culture.

3. Community Booths:
Partner with schools and community organizations to host food and activity booths.

Examples: Tamales, pan de muerto, tacos, sugar skull decorating, and crafts for kids.

4. Live Music and Performances:

Feature a lineup of local and regional Mexican music acts, such as mariachi, Nortefio, or Banda groups.

5. Vendors and Market:

Highlight artisans and vendors selling traditional Mexican crafts, jewelry, clothing, and decor.

6. Cultural Workshops:

4 65



Host workshops on creating papel picado, decorating sugar skulls, and understanding the history of Dia
de los Muertos.

7. Evening Procession:

End the day with a candlelight procession accompanied by music, celebrating the memories of loved
ones.

Schedule;
10:;00 AM - 9:00 PM

Morning opening ceremony, followed by cultural activities, live music, and evening procession to close
the event.

Projected Budget:

Planning, Coordination, and Management: $3,500
Marketing and Advertising: $2,000

Entertainment and Activities: $3,500

Miscellaneous/Contingency: $1,000

Deliverables

1. Comprehensive event plans, timelines, and layouts for booths and activities.

2. Marketing strategy leveraging social media, local ads, and partnerships with schools and community
organizations.

3. Coordination with local groups and cultural organizations to ensure authentic representation and

participation.



4. On-site management for setup, execution, and tear-down.

5. Post-event report with attendance metrics and recommendations.

Additional Information
Timeline: Planning begins within 2 weeks of contract award.
Insurance: Will be fully insured for public event coordination.

Collaboration: Regular planning sessions with city representatives, schools, and community groups to
ensure alignment with goals.

Finn Styles Company is excited to partner with the City of Grandview to deliver these vibrant, community-
driven events that celebrate culture, connection, and the unique character of Grandview at the Childress
Amphitheater.

Sincerely,
Cody Goeppner
Finn Styles Company

cody@finnstylesco.com
812-639-8263



